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Introduction

This booklet is one of a series of 20 booklets prepared by MIDA for the
purpose of providing investors with relevant information on establishing
projects in the identified services sub-sectors in Malaysia. The complete
list of booklets is as follows:

Booklet 1:  General Policies, Facilities and Guidelines
Booklet 2: Regional Operations

Booklet 3: Research and Development (R&D) Services
Booklet 4: Logistics Services

Booklet 5: Specialised Technical Support Services
Booklet 6: Information and Communication Technology Services
Booklet 7:  Environmental Management Services
Booklet 8: Distributive Trade Services

Booklet9: Tourism and Travel Related Services

Booklet 10: Education and Industrial Training Services
Booklet 11: Legal Services

Booklet 12: Accounting, Auditing and Taxation Services
Booklet 13: Architectural Consultancy Services

Booklet 14: Surveying Consultancy Services

Booklet 15: Medical and Healthcare Services

Booklet 16: Engineering and Energy Consultancy Services
Booklet 17: Management Consultancy Services

Booklet 18: Market Research Services

Booklet 19: Advertising Services

Booklet 20: Quick Reference

MIDA is the Government’s principal investment promotion and development agency under
the Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI) to oversee and drive investments
into the manufacturing and services sectors in Malaysia. Headquartered in Kuala Lumpur
Sentral, MIDA has 12 regional and 21 overseas offices. MIDA continues to be the strategic
partner to businesses in seizing the opportunities arising from the technology revolution
of this era. For more information, please visit www.mida.gov.my and follow us on Twitter,
Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, TikTok and YouTube channel.

For the latest updates, please visit MIDA’s website at www.mida.gov.my.

Copyright © 2021 Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA). All rights reserved.
None of the contents of this exercise may be used, reproduced, altered or made publicly available in any form by any means, including electronic, photocopy-
ing, recording, or otherwise, without prior written permission of the Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA).
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Booklet 2: Regional Operations

QUICK
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Application Where to Apply Forms
Principal Hub (PH)
Licencing, Registrations and Approvals
Application for Principal Hub Malaysian Investment Development | Online

incentive:
Company is eligible for a 3-tiered
corporate taxation rate for application

Authority (MIDA)
MIDA Sentral
No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

application via
InvestMalaysia

8 Portal.
received from Kuala Lumpur Sentral
1 Jan 2021 until 31 Dec 2022 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2267 3633
Fax: 03-2274 7970
Email: investment@mida.gov.my
Representative/Regional Office
Licences, Registrations and MIDA Online

Approvals application via
InvestMalaysia

Approval to establish Representative/ Portal.

Regional Office

Benefits

Expatriates Working in a Inland Revenue Board (IRB) Tax Return

Regional Office (RO):

- Taxed only on the chargeable
income attributable to the number
of days in Malaysia

Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax:  03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my
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Application Where to Apply
Foreign Branch Office
Licences, Registrations and
Approvals
Registration Companies Commission Malaysia a) Registration of
(SSM) Business (ROB):
Processing Fee: Trade/Commercial Menara SSM @ Sentral Form B3

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

name: RM60 per year for existing
IC - RM30 Kuala Lumpur Sentral )
name: peryear 50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia compalnl;es
. - Tel:  03-2299 4400 el
Processing Fee: Minimum RM1,000 Fax:  03-2299 4411 additional
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my branch or
renew licence;
or

Form A for new
registration.
(Registration is
only applicable
for local people
and permanent
resident)

b) Registration
of Companies

(ROC): Form
13A, M&A,
14A, and 9
Expatriate Employment
Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web: www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 3: Research and Development (R&D) Services

Application

Licencing and Registration

Where to Apply

Forms

Registration of a company

Companies Commission Malaysia
(SSM)

Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2299 4400

Fax:  03-2299 4411

Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Form 13A, M&A,
Form 6,
Form 48A

Business Licence/ Signboard Licence

State local authority

Prescribed Forms

Financial Assistance

ScienceFund

Ministry of Energy, Science,
Technology, Environment and
Climate Change

Level 1-7, Block C4 & C5,
Complex C,

Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62662 PUTRAJAYA

Tel:  03-8000 8000

Fax: 03-8888 9070

Web: www.mestecc.gov.my

Visit https://
mastic.mosti.gov.
my/sti/incentives

Pre-Commercialisation
Funds

(i) TechnoFund

Pre Commercialisation Fund
(TechnoFund) Secretariat

Fund Section, Planning Division
Ministry of Energy Science,
Technology Environment and Climate
Change

Level 1-7, Block C4 & C5,
Complex C,

Federal Government
Administrative Centre

62662 Putrajaya

03-8000 8000

03-8888 9070

Web: www.mestecc.gov.my

Visit https://
mastic.mosti.gov.
my/sti/incentives
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Application

(if) InnoFund

Where to Apply

Pre Commercialisation Fund
(InnoFund) Secretariat,

Fund Section, Planning Division,
Ministry of Energy, Science,
Technology, Environment and
Climate Change

Forms

Visit https://
mastic.mosti.gov.
my/sti/incentives

Commercialisation of Research &
Development Fund (CRDF1, CRDF2,
CRDF3)

Malaysian Technology Development
Corporation Sdn Bhd (MTDCQ)
Malaysia Technology

Level 8-9, Menara Yayasan Tun Razak
Jalan Bukit Bintang

55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2172 6000

Fax: 03-2163 7541

Web: www.mtdc.com.my

Visit https://
mastic.mosti.gov.
my/sti/incentives

Cradle Investment Cradle Fund Sdn Bhd Visit https://
Programme (CIP Catalyst ) U-CIP Suite 4.8.1, Level 4 mastic.mosti.gov.
Catalyst PNB Darby Park my/sti/incentives
CIP 500 10, Jalan Binjai

50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2166 4730

Fax: 03-2166 4737

Web: www.cradle.com.my
Incentives
Contract R&D Company: Malaysian Investment Development | Online

« Pioneer Status with 100% tax
exemption of statutory income for
five (5) years; or

« Investment Tax Allowance (ITA)
of 100% on qualifying capital
expenditure for ten (10) years

Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax:  03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

R&D Company:

+ ITA of 100 percent on qualifying
capital expenditure incurred
within ten (10) years

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

In-house R&D:

+ Investment Tax Allowance (ITA) of
50 percent on qualifying capital
expenditure for ten (10) years

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Application

Incentive for Reinvestment of

R&D Activities

« Second round of Pioneer Status for
another 5 years; or

« ITA for a further ten (10) years

Where to Apply

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Forms

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Incentive for Commercialisation of
Public Sector R&D

« Tax deduction for company that MIDA Online
invests in its subsidiary company application via
engaged in the commercialisation InvestMalaysia
of the R&D findings Portal.
« Pioneer Status of 100 percent
on statutory income for
10 years for the subsidiary
company that undertakes the
commercialisation of the R&D
findings
Industrial Design Services MIDA Online

+ Pioneer Status with income tax
exemption of 70 percent on
statutory income for five (5) years

application via
the InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Double Deduction for R&D

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8,
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax: 03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

Incentive for Researchers
to Commercialise Research
Findings

IRB

Borang Nyata
Cukai Pendapatan

DD1/RD/1997

Borang 1 (Sek
34A ACP 1967)

Borang 2 (Sek
34A ACP 1967)

Exemption of Import Duty and Excise
Duty on Machinery, Raw Materials,
Components, Parts, Samples and
Equipment for R&D

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Application Where to Apply Forms
Industrial Building Allowance for Inland Revenue Board (IRB) No form is
Construction or Building for R&D Menara Hasil required. Refer to
- Initial Allowance: 10% Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8, Income Tax Act
+ Annual Allowance: 3% 63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor 1967, Section 42,
Tel:  03-8313 8888 Schedule 3

Fax:  03-8313 7801
Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web: www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 4: Logistics Services

Application

Where to Apply

Licencing and Registrations

Public Bonded Royal Customs Department of JKED1
Warehouse Licence Malaysia (Headquarters)
Kompleks Kementerian Kewangan
Fee: RM2,400 for 2 years No. 3, Persiaran Perdana
Presint 2
62596 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-88822100/2300/2500
Private Bonded Royal Customs Department Offices JKED1

Warehouse Licence

Fee: RM2,400 for 2 years

Certificate of Completion and
Compliance (CCQ)

Professional Architects and
Professional Engineers as well as
Building Draughtsmen registered
with the Board of Architects Malaysia
(LAM)

Prescribed ‘Form
Gs'under the
Matrix of
Responsibility
(Forms

G1-G21)
Approvals from the Fire and Fire and Rescue Department No Prescribed
Rescue Department Form

Note: Certain form has to be included after
the approval of Local Council

Business Licence/ Signboard Licence

State local authority

Prescribed Forms

Licencing and Registrations

(i) Class G Licence to Store
Radioactive and Nuclear Materials

Application Fee: RM15

Atomic Energy Licencing Board
(AELB) Ministry of Science,
Technology and Innovation (MOSTI)
Batu 24, Jalan Dengkil 43800 Dengkil
Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8922 5888

Fax: 03-8922 3685

Web: www.aelb.gov.my

LPTA 5

Off-Site Storage Facilities “Collection,
Movement and Transportation of
Scheduled Wastes” Licence

Department of Environment Malaysia
Forms

Visit https://www.
doe.gov.my/en/
utama-english/

Business Licence/ Signboard Licence

State local authority

Prescribed Forms
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Application

Certificate of Completion and
Compliance (CCQ)

Where to Apply

Professional Architects and
Professional Engineers as well as
Building Draughtsmen registered
with the Board of Architects Malaysia
(LAM)

Forms

Prescribed
‘Form Gs’ under
the MaTrix of
Responsibility
(Forms

G1-G21)
Approvals from the Fire and Fire and Rescue Department No Prescribed
Rescue Department Form

* Certain form has to be included
after the approval of Local Council.

Licences, Registrations and Approvals

(i) Licence for Commercial
Vehicle and Haulage

Processing fee: RM10
Annual fee: RM20

Land Public Transport Commission
(SPAD)

Aras 10, Tower 1 Wisma Amfirst
Jalan SS7/15, 47301

Kelana Jaya, Selangor

Tel: 03-78853400

Fax: 03-78853500

Borang
Permohonan
Baru

(i) Licence for Transporting
Scheduled Wastes

Renewal Fee: RM100

Department of Environment
Ministry of Energy, Science,
Technology, Environment and
Climate Change

Level 1-4, Podium 2 & 3
Wisma Sumber Asli

No.25, Persiaran Perdana,
Precint 4

Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62574 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-88712000/2200
Fax: 03-8889 1973/1975
Web:www.doe.gov.my

AS13

(iii) Class D Licence for the
Transportation of Nuclear and
Radioactive Materials

Application Fee: RM15
Licence Fee: RM100 - 200 Annually

Atomic Energy Licencing Board
(AELB) Ministry of Science,
Technology and Innovation (MOSTI)
Batu 24, Jalan Dengkil 43800 Dengkil
Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8922 5888

Fax: 03-8922 3685

Web: www.aelb.gov.my

E-lesen AB, B
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Application Where to Apply

Licencing and Registrations

(i) Freight Forwarding and Royal Customs Department of JKED 1
Shipping Agent Licences Malaysia (Headquarters) Application to
Kompleks Kementerian Kewangan be an Agent
No. 3, Persiaran Perdana Lampiran B3
Presint 2 Lampiran B4
62596 Putrajaya, Malaysia Lampiran B5
Tel:  03-88822100/2300/2500
(ii) Signboard Licence State local authority Prescribed Forms
Incentives
Pioneer Status Malaysian Investment Development | Online
- Tax exemption of 70% of the Authority (MIDA) application via
statutory income for a period MIDA Sentral InvestMalaysia

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2267 3633

- ITA of 60% on the quallfylng Fax: 03-2274 7970

expenditure incurred within Email: investment@mida.gov.my
a period of five (5) years. The
allowance can be offset against
70% of the statutory income
for each year of assessment.
Unutilised allowances can be
carried forward to subsequent
years until fully utilised.

IILS Status

IILS provider is a company that MIDA Online
provides integrated and seamless application via
logistics services (door-to-door) InvestMalaysia
along the logistics supply chain Portal.

as a single entity on a regional or
global scale.

A company that is approved with
ILS status is allowed 100% foreign
equity ownership.

of five (5) years) Investment Tax Portal.

Allowances (ITA)
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Application

Where to Apply

Licencing and Registrations

(i) Public Bonded Warehouse Licence | Royal Customs Department of JKED 1
Malaysia (Headquarters

(i) Private Bonded K ysia( b . )

) ompleks Kementerian Kewangan
Warehouse Licence .

No. 3, Persiaran Perdana

Fee: RM2,400 for 2 years Presint 2
62596 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-88822100/2300/2500

Licence for Commercial Land Public Transport Commission JPKJ 1

Vehicle and Haulage (SPAD) LPKP 2

Fee: RM 10 for processing fee. Once
approved, applicant should pay
RM20 for the letter of approval.

License costs: RM20

Aras 10, Tower 1 Wisma Amfirst
Jalan §S7/15, 47301

Kelana Jaya, Selangor

Tel: 03-78853400

Fax: 03-78853500

(iii) Business Licence and
Signboard Licence

State local authority

Prescribed Forms

Incentives

Integrated Logistic Services:

Pioneer Status with tax exemption of
70% of statutory income for a period
of five (5) years;

or
ITA of 60% on qualifying capital
expenditure for five (5) years

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Cold Chain Facilities and
Services for Food Products:

Pioneer Status with tax exemption of
70% on statutory income for five (5)
years;

or

Investment Tax Allowance (ITA)
of 60% on qualifying capital
expenditure for five (5) years.

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Exemption from Import Duty on
Machinery and Equipment

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Application Where to Apply Forms

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Application

Machinery Maintenance Services

Where to Apply

Forms

Licencing and Registration

Registration as Boiler and Unfired
Pressure Vessel Repairer

Department of Occupational Safety
and Health (DOSH)

Ministry of Human Resources

Level 2, 3, & 4, Block D3, Parcel D
Federal Government
Administrative Centre

62530 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8886 5000

Fax: 03-8889 2449

Web: www.dosh.gov.my

Online application

Occupational Safety and Health Man

agement Services

Licencing and Registration

Registration as Assessors

DOSH Head Office

(New) Borang
PENGAPIT HIE
1/2005

(Renewal) Borang
PENGAPIT HIE
3/2005

Registration as Hygiene Technicians
I (Monitoring of Chemical Hazardous
to Health)

Registration as Hygiene Technicians Il
(Engineering Control Equipment)

DOSH Head Office

(New) Application
form for
Registration

as Hygiene
Techinician |

(Renewal)
Application form
for Renewal

as a Hygiene
Technician

(New) Application
form for
Registration

as Hygiene
Technician Il

(Renewal)
Application form
for Renewal

as a Hygiene
Technician
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Application

Registration as Hygiene Technicians
| (Monitoring of Chemical Hazardous
to Health)

Registration as Hygiene Technicians Il
(Engineering Control Equipment)

Where to Apply

Department of Occupational Safety
and Health (DOSH)

Ministry of Human Resources

Level 2, 3, & 4, Block D3, Parcel D
Federal Government
Administrative Centre

62530 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8886 5000

Fax:  03-8889 2449

Web: www.dosh.gov.my

Forms

(New) Application
form for
Registration as an
Occupational
Health Doctor

(Renewal)
Application form
for Renewal as an
Occupational
Health Doctor

Accreditation and Certification

Accreditation Of Department of Standards Malaysia FM 201
Certification Bodies (Standards Malaysia)
Accreditation Division
Quality Management Century Square, Level 1&2
System (QMS) Block 2300, Jalan Usahawan
63000 Cyberjaya
Application Fee: RM5,000 Malaysia
Tel:  03-8318 0002
Fax: 03-83193131
Web: www.dsm.gov.my
Environmental Standards Malaysia FM 201
Management System (EMS)
Application Fee: RM5,000
Environmental Standards Malaysia FM 201
Management System (EMS)
Application Fee: RM5,000
Accreditation of Laboratory under Standards Malaysia LA 201 C/T
the Laboratory Accreditation Scheme
of Malaysia (SAMM)
Testing Laboratory
Application Fee:
RM 3,500/Testing Field
RM 200/Additional Field
Calibration Laboratory Standards Malaysia LA 202 C/T

Application Fee:
RM 3,500/Testing Field
RM 200/Additional Field
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Application

Annual Licence Renewal Fee:
RM 1,000

Where to Apply

Malaysian Cocoa Board (MCB)

5 & 7th Floors, Wisma SEDCO Lorong
Plaza Wawasan

Off Coastal Highway

Locked Bag 211

88999 Kota Kinabalu

Sabah, Malaysia

Tel: 088-234 477

Fax: 088-239 575

Web: www.koko.gov.my

Forms

Online application
www.bless.gov.my

Licencing and Registration

Licences for Radioactive Material
and Irradiating Apparatus

Class A Licence (manufacture, trade
in, produce, process, purchase, own,
possess, use, transfer, handle, sell or
store radioactive material)

Application Fee: RM15

Atomic Energy Licencing Board
(AELB) Ministry of Science,
Technology and Innovation (MOSTI)
Batu 24, Jalan Dengkil

43800 Dengkil Selangor, Malaysia Tel:

03-8922 5888
Fax 03-8922 3685
Web: www.aelb.gov.my

Online Submisson
& Lesen online

Class C licence (manufacture, trade
in, produce, process, purchase, own,
possess, use, transfer, handle, sell or
store irradiating apparatus)

Application fee: RM15

AELB

Online Submisson
& Lesen online

Incentives

Pioneer Status with tax exemption of
30% of statutory income for five (5)
years; or Investment Tax Allowance
(ITA) of 60% of qualifying capital
expenditure for 5 years

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Exemption from Import Duty on Raw
Materials/ Components/ Machinery/
Equipment

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Booklet 5: Specialised Technical Support Services

Application

Where to Apply

Forms

Clinical Trials, Bioavailability/Bioequivalence or Efficacy Trials for the Pharmaceutical

Industry

Licencing and Registration

Clinical Trial in Public
Hospitals

Secretariat National Institutes of
Health (NIH) Ministry of Health,
Malaysia

Institut Pengurusan Kesihatan
Jalan Rumah Sakit Bangsar
59000 Kuala Lumpur

Tel:  03-22874032

Fax: 03-22874030

Web: www.nin.gov.my

(MOH MRECQ)
Applications can
be submitted
only through the
National Medical
Research Register

www.nmrr.gov.my
Clinical Trial Import Licence (CTIL) National Pharmaceutical PKPB/300/301

Regulatory Agency (NPRA)
Processing Fee: RM500/Trial Product Lot 36, Jalan Universiti

46200 Petaling Jaya

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-7883 5400

Fax: 03-7956 2924

Web: www.npra.gov.my
Clinical Trial Exemption for An NPRA PKPB/300/302
Unregistered Product to be
Manufactured in Malaysia for Clinical
Trials
Clinical Trial Permit for Registered NPRA BPFK-002.5
Drug with Special Labelling

BPFK- 002.5

Clinical Trial Permit for New
Indication of a Registered Product
Incentives
Contract R&D Company: Malaysian Investment Development | Qnline

Pioneer Status with tax
exemption of 100% of statutory
income for five (5) years; or

Investment Tax Allowance

(ITA) of 100% qualifying capital
expenditure incurred within ten (10)
years

Second round Pioneer Status for
another five (5) years or
ITA for a further ten (10) years

Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Booklet 5: Specialised Technical Support Services

Application

R&D Company:

Pioneer Status with tax exemption of
100% of statutory income for five

(5) years; or Investment Tax
Allowance (ITA) of 100% qualifying
capital expenditure incurred within
ten (10) years

Second round Pioneer Status for
another five (5) years or
ITA for a further ten (10) years

Where to Apply

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Forms

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

In-house Research:

Investment Tax Allowance

(ITA) of 50% qualifying capital
expenditure incurred within ten (10)
years

Second round Pioneer Status for
another five (5) years or ITA for a
further ten (10) years

MIDA

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Double Deduction for
Research & Development

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil
Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8 63000

Borang Nyata
Cukai Pendapatan

Cyberjaya, Selangor DD1/RD/1997
Tel:  03-8313 8888
Fax: 03-8313 7801
Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my
Integrated Central Utility Facilities
Licencing and Registration Energy Commission (EC) Online
(Suruhanjaya Tenaga) Submission
Public Licence/Private Licence No.12, Jalan Tun Hussein e-Electricity
5MW and above Precint 2
62100 Putrajaya Malaysia
Tel: 0388708500
Fax: 03 8888 8637
Web: www.st.gov.my
Public Licence/Private Licence less EC Regional Offices Online
than 5SMW Submission
e-Eletricity
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Application Where to Apply Forms
Certificate of Competency
Competency Examination Fee: Energy Commission (EC)
(@) Electrical Services (Suruhanjaya Tenaga) ST (PE) 1
Engineer: RM220 No.12, Jalan Tun Hussein Pin.4/2007
Precint 2
(b) Electrical Competent 62100 Putrajaya Malaysia
Engineer: RM220 Tel: 0388708500
Fax: 038888 8637
(c) Electrical Supervisor: RM165 Web: www.st.gov.mys
(d) Electrical Chargeman: RM110 OR
(e) Wireman: RM60 EC Regional offices
(f) Cable jointer: RM60
Approval for Waste Water Treatment DOE Office Second and
Facilities and Effluent Discharge Third Schedule
of The Effluent
Regulation
Install and Operate Unfired DOSH Office JKJ 105
Pressure Vessel
Expatriate Employment
Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online

Employment Pass Application

Endorsement of Employment Pass

(Head Office)

Level 1-7, (Podium)

No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

application via
esd.imi.gov.my.
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Booklet 6: Information and Communication Technology Services

Application

Where to Apply

Forms

Hardware and Software Consultancies, Database Activities, Content Development, Internet
Based Business Application Services, E-Commerce Services/Solutions, System Integration,
Computer Assisted Manufacturing Services, Call Centres and Centralised Help Lines

Licencing and Registration

Registration of a company

Companies Commission Malaysia
(SSM)

Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2299 4400

Fax:  03-2299 4411

Email enquiry@ssm.com.my

Form 13A, M&A,
Form 6,
Form 48A

Incentives

Incentives for MSC Malaysia

Malaysia Digital Economy
Corporation Sdn. Bhd. (MDeC)
2360, Persiaran APEC 63000
Cyberjaya

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8315 3000

Fax: 03-83153115

Web: www.mdec.my

Email: clic@mdec.com.my

Form B/Pre-
Application Form

Industrial Building Allowance (IBA)
for Buildings in MSC Malaysia

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil
Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8

No form is
required, but can
refer to Income

63000 Cyberjaya Selangor Tax Act
Tel:  03-8313 8888 1967, Section 42,
Fax:  03-8313 7801 Schedule 3
Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my
Accelerated Capital IRB Tax Return
Allowance
Other Information Communication Technology (ICT) Services
Licencing and Registration
Class Licence * Malaysian Communication and Form D
Application Fee: RM2,500 Multimedia Commission (MCMC) ANNEXURE 2

Registration Fee: RM2,500

(* Please refer to the next table for more

details)

63000 Cyberjaya

Tel: ~ 03-8688 8000

Fax:  03-8688 1000

Web: www.mcmc.gov.my
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Application Where to Apply Forms
Individual Licence * Malaysian Communication and Form A
Multimedia Commission (MCMC) ANNEXURE 1
Application Fee: RM10,000 63000 Cyberjaya
Tel:  03-8688 8000
Approval Fee: RM50,000 Fax:  03-8688 1000
Renewal Fee: RM25,000 Web: www.mcmc.gov.my

(* Please refer to the next table for more
details)

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 7: Environmental Management Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Consultancy
Licencing and Registration
(i) Registration as Environmental Department of Environment (New)
Impact Assessment (EIA) Ministry of Energy, Science, Form A/ VERI/
Consultant Technology, Environment and 27 FEB2007
Climate Change (Individual)
Level 1-4, Podium 2 & 3
Wisma Sumber Asli (Renewal)

No.25, Persiaran Perdana,
Precint 4

EIA consultant
Registration

Federal Government Scheme
Administrative Centre Application for
62574 Putrajaya, Malaysia Renewal
Tel: 03-88712000/2200
Fax: 03-8889 1973/1975
Web:www.doe.gov.my

Scheduled Wastes Management Services

Licencing and Registration

Operating as Scheduled DOE Office EIA report

Waste Operator:

(i) EIA Approval
Licence Fee: RM100
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Application

(ii) Written Permission to
Construct Treatment
and Disposal Facilities of
Scheduled Wastes

Processing Fee : RM 1,000

Where to Apply

Department of Environment
Ministry of Energy, Science,
Technology, Environment and
Climate Change

Level 1-4, Podium 2 & 3
Wisma Sumber Asli

No.25, Persiaran Perdana,
Precint 4

Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62574 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-88712000/2200
Fax: 03-8889 1973/1975
Web:www.doe.gov.my

Forms

« ASPAT Form
AS9
Application
for Off-Site
Treatment
Facilities

« AS10
Application
for Setting Up
land Treatment
Facilities/

« AST1
Application for
Setting Up Off
Site Recovery
Facilities

« AS12
Application
for Setting
Up Secure
Landfills/ AS 13
Application for
Setting Up Off

Site Storage
Facilities/
Transportation
(i) Licence to Occupy and DOE Office AS1-PIN1/86
Use the Prescribed Premises
Processing Fee: RM 100
(iv) Written Approval to Erect, Install, DOE Office AS16A/ AS16B
Re-site or Alter Fuel Burning AS16C
Equipment and/or Incinerator
(v) Register, Install and Operate DOSH Office JKJ 105

Machineries & Equipment to
be Used in the Operation (for
Scheduled Waste Operators)

(vi) Certificate of Fitness for
Occupation Applicable for New
Buildings

State local authority

Prescribed Forms
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Application

(vii) Manufacturing Licence to
Conduct Recycling Activities

Where to Apply

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Forms

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

(viii) Class G Licence for Storage and | Atomic Energy Licencing Board (AELB) | LPTA/BP 5
Disposal of Radioactive Waste Ministry of Science,
Technology and Innovation (MOSTI)
Prescribed Fee: RM 15 Batu 24, Jalan Dengkil
43800 Dengkil Selangor, Malaysia Tel:
03-8922 5888
Fax:  03-8922 3685
Web: www.aelb.gov.my
Incentives for Recycling of Waste MIDA Online
Activities application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
Pioneer Status with 70% tax
exemption on statutory income for 5
years; or
Investment Tax Allowance
of 60% on qualifying capital
expenditure for 5 years.
Exemption from Import Duty On MIDA Online

Machinery and Equipment

application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Accelerated Capital
Allowances

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax: 03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

No form is
required, but can
refer to Income
Tax Act

1967, Section 42,
Schedule 3
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Application

Where to Apply

Environmental Pollution Control Consultancy

Forms

Licencing and Registration

Registration of a company

Companies Commission Malaysia
(SSM)

Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Form 13A. M&A,
Form 6,Form 48A

Renewable Energy Gencration and Energy Efficiency Services

Renewable Energy Generation

Licencing and Registration

Approval for Fit-in-Tariff Sustainable Energy Development Application
Authority (SEDA) form can be
Galerie PjH, Aras 9, Jalan P4W downloaded from
Persiaran Perdana, Presint 4 SEDA website.
62100 Putrajaya
Tel:  03-8870 5800
Fax:  03-8870 5900
Web: www.seda.gov.my

Energy Services Company

Licencing and Registration

(ESCO) Licences, Registrations and Malaysia Association of Energy Membership

Approvals Registration with the
Malaysian Association of Energy
Services Company (MAESCO) as an
Energy Services Company (ESCO)

Registration fee: RM700

Renewal fee: RM200

Service Companies (MAESCO)
No.9, Jalan SS7/10

Kelana Jaya

47301 Petaling Jaya
Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-7873/0784/0785
Fax: 03-7873 0769

Web: www.maesco.org.my

Application Form
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Application

Incentives

Incentives for Energy Generation
Using Renewable Energy Resources
for Supply to Third Party

Pioneer Status with 100% tax
exemption on statutory income for 5
years; or Investment Tax Allowance of
100% on qualifying capital
expenditure for five (5) years

Where to Apply

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Forms

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Incentives for Company Generating MIDA Online

Energy from Renewable Energy application via

Sources for Own Consumption InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Pioneer Status with 100% tax

exemption on statutory income for 5

years; or

Investment Tax Allowance of

100% on qualifying capital

expenditure for five (5) years

Incentives for Companies Providing MIDA Online

Energy Efficiency/Conservation application via

Services (ESCO) InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Pioneer Status with 100% tax

exemption on statutory income for

10 years;

Investment Tax Allowance of 100%

on qualifying capital expenditure for

five (5) years

Incentives for Companies MIDA Online

Which Incur Capital application via

Expenditure for Conserving InvestMalaysia

Energy for Own Consumption Portal.

Investment Tax Allowance of 100%

on qualifying capital expenditure for

five (5) years

Green Technology Incentive MIDA & MGTC Online

application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Booklet 7: Environmental Management Services
Application Where to Apply Forms

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 8: Distributive Trade Services

Application

Where to Apply

Forms

Hypermarket / Departmental Store / Supermarket / Specialty Store / Other Distributive Trade

Activities

Licencing and Registration

Registration of a company

Companies Commission Malaysia
(SSM)

Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Form 13A. M&A,
Form 6,Form 48A

Establishment of Wholesale and
Retail Trade

30% Bumiputera equity required for
Hypermarket only

Wholesale and Retail Trade Committee
(WRTC) Domestic Trade Division
Ministry of Domestic Trade,

Co- operatives and Consumerism

No 13, Persiaran Perdana Precinct 2
Federal Government Administration
Centre 62623 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8882 5500

Fax: 03-88825981

Web: www.kpdnhep.gov.my

WRT 1 form

Registration of Pharmacist
(New)
Fee: RM100

(Renewal)
Fee: RM50/year

Pharmacist’s Licence
(Poison Licence Type A)

Secretary, Malaysia Pharmacy Board,
Pharmaceutical Services Division,
Ministry of Health, Malaysia

Lot 36, Jalan Universiti

46350 Petaling Jaya Selangor, Malaysia
Tel:  03-78413200

Fax: 03-7968 2222

Web: www.pharmacy.gov.my

(New) Form 5

(Renewal) Form
10

Form:
“Permohonan
untuk Lesen
Jenis A/B/D/E /
Permit Natrium
Hidroksida /
Permit Bahan
Psikotropik”
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Application Where to Apply Forms
Direct Selling
Licencing and Registration
Registration of a company Companies Commission Malaysia WRT 1 form

(SSM)

Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2299 4400

Fax:  03-22994411

Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Form 13A. M&A,
Form 6, Form 48A

Direct Selling Licence

Paid up capital requirement:

- 100% non-Bumiputera Multilevel:
RM1.5M Single level: RM0.5M Mail
Order: RM0.5M Foreign: RM5.0M

- 100% Bumiputera Multilevel:
RMO0.5M Single level: RM0.1M Mail
Order: RM0.1M Foreign: RM5.0M

Fee: RM500/year

Ministry of Domestic Trade and
Consumer Affairs Domestic Trade
Division

No 13, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2
Federal Government Administration
Centre

62623 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-88825500

Fax:  03-8882 5981

Web: www.kpdnhep.gov.my

Form AJL1

Franchise Business

Licencing and Registration

Registration of a company

Companies Commission Malaysia (SSM)
Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 0322994400

Fax: 0322994411

Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Form 13A. M&A,
Form 6,Form 48A

Registration of Trademark/ Service
Mark

Fee for Registration: RM370

Fee for Renewal: RM600

Intellectual Property Corporation of
Malaysia (MyIPO)

Unit 1-7, Ground Floor

Menara UOA Bangsar, No. 5,

Jalan Bangsar Utama 1

59000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2299 8400

Fax:  03-2299 8989

Web:  www.myipo.gov.my

TM 5 (New) TM12
(Renewal)
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Application Where to Apply Forms
Registration of Franchisor Franchise Development Division Form 1 (BAF1)
Domestic Trade Division Form 2 (BAF2)
Processing Fees: RM50 Ministry of Domestic Trade and
Consumer Affairs
Registration Fee: Franchisor / Master | No 13, Persiaran Perdana Precinct 2
Franchisee / Franchisee: RM1,000 Federal Government Administration
Centre
62623 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-88825585
Fax: 03-8882 5583
Web: www.franchisemtdcc.gov.my
Registration for Franchise Franchise Service Centre Perbadanan Online
Development Program (only apply to | Nasional Berhad (PNS) Level 2, Menara Application
Bumiputera) Dato’Onn, (PWTC)
45 Jalan Tun Ismail
50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2698 7800
Fax: 03-2698 7080
Web: www.pns.com.my
Financial Assistance
Local Franchise Product Franchise Development Division
Development Programme Domestic Trade Division
Ministry of Domestic Trade and
Consumer Affairs
Franchise Development PNS BPF2
Assistance Scheme
Franchise Financing Scheme
Interest rate: 4.75% per year
Incentives
Tax Deduction on Franchise Inland Revenue Board (IRB) Tax Return
Fee Menara Hasil
Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8 63000
Cyberjaya, Selangor
Tel:  03-8313 8888
Fax: 03-8313 7801
Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my
Deduction for implementation of IRB Tax Return

RosettaNet
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Application Where to Apply Forms

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 9: Tourism and Trade Related Services

Application

Hotel and Restaurant

Where to Apply

Forms

Licencing and Registration

Licences for Hotel and
Restaurant Businesses

Ministry of Housing and Local
Government

No 51, Persiaran Perdana
Precinct 4

62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8000 8000
Fax:  03-88915557
Web: www.kpkt.gov.my

Incentives

(i) Incentives for Undertaking New

Malaysian Investment Development

H&T/JA-1 (New)

Investments in Hotel and Tourism | Authority (MIDA) H&T/JA-2
Projects MIDA Sentral (Existing)
No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
G | ves for Rei i Kuala Lumpur Sentral
(ii) Incentives for .elnvesicment in 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Hotel and Tourism Projects Tel:  03-2267 3633
Fax: 03-2274 7970
« Pioneer Status or Email: investment@mida.gov.my
+ Investment Tax Allowance
Tour Operating/Travel Agency Business
Licencing and Registration
Tour Operating/Travel Agency Licencing Division Through
Business Licence Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture | MOTAC

Renewal of licence

(MOTAC) (through the appropriate
state offices)

state offices or
Tourism Industry
Licencing System
(SPIP) at www.
spip.gov.my
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Application Where to Apply Forms

Incentives
Tax Exemption for Tour Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Operators No. 2, Tower 1, Jalan P5/6

Precinct 5

62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8891 7000

Fax: 03-8891 7100

Email: info@motac.gov.my

Web: www.motac.gov.my

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)

Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8

63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax: 03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my
Tourism Vehicle Business Licence
Licencing and Registration
Excursion Bus Licence MOTAC Form can be
Application obtained from

MOTAC website at

Hire and Drive Licence www.motac. gov.
Application my
Incentives

Full excise duty exemption on the
purchase of national cars

50% excise duty exemption on locally
assembled 4WD vehicles

Ministry of Finance Malaysia Ground
Floor, North Block Ministry of Finance
Complex Precint 2,

Federal Government

Administrative Centre

62592 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-88823166/4341/4339
Web: www.eperolehan.com.my

Malaysia My Second Home Agent License (MM2H)

Licencing and Registration

Licence for Domestic Travel
Agency

Licencing Division
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
(MOTAC) State Office

* Please visit InvestMalaysia Portal for online application.
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Booklet 9: Tourism and Trade Related Services

Application

Financial Assistance

Tourism Infrastructure Fund

+ Applicants must be majority-
owned by Malaysians (at least
51%)

« All existing and new enterprises
carrying out or planning to carry
out tourism infrastructure projects
are eligible

+ All applicants must have a
minimum paid-up capital of RM5.0
million or minimum of 20% from
the total loan applied whichever is
higher.

Where to Apply

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
No. 2, Tower 1, Jalan P5/6

Precinct 5

62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8891 7000

Fax:  03-8891 7100

Email: info@motac.gov.my

Web: www.motac.gov.my

Forms

Other Incentives

Double Deduction on
Overseas Promotion

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax:  03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

Double Deduction on
Approved Trade Fairs

IRB

Tax Exemption for Promoting IRB
International Conference and Trade
Exhibitions

Deduction on Cultural IRB

Performances
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Booklet 9: Tourism and Trade Related Services

Application

Incentives for the Luxury Yacht

Industry

(i) Construction of luxury yachts
- Pioneer Status

(ii)Repair and maintenance activities
for luxury yachts in the island of
Langkawi
- income tax exemption of

100% for five years

(iii) Chartering services of luxury
yachts
- income tax exemption of
100% for five years

Where to Apply

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Ministry of Finance Malaysia Ground
Floor, North Block Ministry of Finance
Complex Precint 2,

Federal Government

Administrative Centre

62592 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-88823166 /4341 /4339
Web: www.eperolehan.com.my

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax:  03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

Forms

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Incentive for the Promotion of
Healthcare Travel

(i) Incentive for Private MIDA Online
Healthcare Facilities application via
- income tax exemption InvestMalaysia

equivalent to Investment Tax Portal.

Allowance (ITA) of 100% on qualifying

capital expenditure incurred within

five years

(i) Double Deduction for Expenses | IRB Tax Return.

Incur in Obtaining Recognised
Accreditation
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Booklet 9: Tourism and Trade Related Services

Application

(iii) Automatic Employment/
Professional Pass Approval for
Medical Specialists who return
or come from abroad to serve in
Malaysian hospitals

This incentive expires on 31
December 2022, and applications
should be submitted to (and
received by) MIDA on or

before this date.

Where to Apply

Relevant Professional Bodies

Forms

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application
Employment Pass Application

Endorsement of Employment Pass

Immigration Department of Malaysia
(Head Office)

Level 1-7, (Podium)

No 15, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200

Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

Online
application via
esd.imi.gov.my.

* Please visit InvestMalaysia Portal for online application.
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Booklet 10: Education and Industrial Training Services

Application

Certification of Accreditation
Application Fee:

Certificate: RM 6,500

Diploma & Advanced Diploma:
RM 7,000

Degree, Master & Doctorate
(Medical Programme): RM 25,000

Degree, Master & Doctorate
(Pharmacy, Dentistry, Optometry
Programme):

RM 18,000

Degree, Master & Doctorate
(Other Programme): RM 10,000

Where to Apply

Malaysian Qualification Agency (MQA)
Level 14B, Block B

Menara PKNS-PJ, No.17

Jalan Yong Shook Lin

46050 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Malaysia
Tel:  03-7968 7002

Fax: 03-7956 9496

Forms

Form B
(Application for
Certification of
Accreditation)

Permit to Teach

Education Department

Borong A KP/JPS
(Permit/Guru) |
(New)

Borong B KP/JPS

(Permit/Guru) llI
(Extend)
Incentives
Incentives for PHEIls providing Malaysian Investment Development | Online

Science Training

- Investment Tax Allowance (ITA)
of 100% on Quialifying Capital
Expenditure for 10 years to be
offset against
70% of statutory income for
each year of assessment.

Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax:  03-2274 7970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.
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Application

Incentives for PHEIs with MSC
Malaysia Status

- Pioneer Status with income tax
exemption of 100% of the statutory
income for a period of 10 years; or

- Investment Tax Allowance of
100% on the qualifying capital
expenditure incurred within a
period of five years to be offset
against 100% of statutory income
for each year of assessment

Where to Apply

Malaysia Digital Economy
Corporation Sdn. Bhd. (MDeC)
MSC Malaysia Headquarters
Persiaran APEC

63000 Cyberjaya,

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8315 3000

Fax:  03-83153115

Web: www.mdec.com.my

Forms

PIA:86 (For
Pioneer Status)
PIA:89 (For ITA)

Technical and Vocational Training Institutes

Licencing and Registration

Registration of a company

Companies Commission of Malaysia

Form 13A, M&A,

(SSM) Form 6,Form 48A
Menara SSM @ Sentral
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax:  03-22994411
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my
Incentives
Incentives for Technical and Malaysian Investment Development | Online

Vocational Training Institutes

- Investment Tax Allowance (ITA)
of 100% on Qualifying Capital
Expenditure for 10 years to be
offset against 70% of statutory
income for each year of
assessment.

Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-2274 7970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Additional Incentives for Education and Training Services

Special Industrial Building Allowance
(IBA) of 10% for 10 years

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel: 03-8313 8888

Fax:  03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

No form is
required, but can
refer to Income
Tax Act

1967, Section 42,
Schedule 3
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Booklet 10: Education and Industrial Training Services
Application Where to Apply Forms

Tax Exemption on Malaysian Investment Development | Online
Educational Equipment Authority (MIDA) application via

MIDA Sentral InvestMalaysia
No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 Portal.

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-2274 7970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Tax Exemption on Royalty Inland Revenue Board (IRB) Tax Return
Payments Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax:  03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online

(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 11: Legal Services
Application Where to Apply Forms

Licencing and Registration

Annual Certificate Malaysian Bar Council

No. 13, 15, & 17, Leboh Pasar Besar
50050 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2050 2050

Fax: 03-2026 1313

Web: www.malaysianbar.gov.my
Email: council@malaysianbar.org.my

Practising Certificate High Court of Malaya

Palace of Justice

Precint 3

60506 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-88803500

Web: www.kehakiman.gov.my

+ Sole Proprietorship Malaysian Bar Council
« Partnership

- Setting up a Branch Office
» Merger

Signboard Licence State local authority

Specific Immigration Procedures

Expatriate Post Immigration Department of Malaysia | Form DP10
(Head Office)

Level 1-7 (Podium)

No. 15, Persiaran Perdana Precint 2,

Federal Government Administrative
Centre

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200

Web: www.imi.gov.my

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

Quick Reference 39


http://www.malaysianbar.gov.my
mailto:council%40malaysianbar.org.my?subject=
http://www.kehakiman.gov.my
http://www.imi.gov.my
http://www.imi.gov.my
http://esd.imi.gov.my.

Booklet 12: Accounting, Auditing and Taxation Services

Application

Licencing and Registration

Where to Apply

Forms

Practising Certificate

Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA)
Dewan Akauntan

Unit 33-01, Level 38, Tower A Vertical
Business Suite, Avenue 3

Bangsar South

No.8, Jalan Kerinchi

59200 Kuala Lumpur

Tel:  03-27229000

Fax: 03-27229183

Web: www.mia.org.my

Email: mia@mia.org.my

PC Application
Form and
payment of
annual fee of
RM250 made
payable to
“Malaysian
Institute of
Accountants”

Audit Licence for Liquidator
Licience for Liquidater

Jabatan Akauntan Negara Malaysia
Kompleks Kementerian Kewangan No.
1, Persiaran Perdana

Presint 2

62594 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8882 1000

Fax:  03-8882 1042

Web: www.anm.gov.my

Email: maklumbalas@anm.gov.my

Online submission
http://open.bless.
gov.my/

Tax Licence for Tax Agent Ministry of Finance Online
Ministry of Finance Complex Submission http://
No. 5, Persiaran Perdana smpc.treasury.
Precinct 2 gov.my
Federal Government Administrative
Centre 62592 Putra jaya, Malaysia Payment of
Tel: 03-8000 3000 RM200 payable
Fax:  03-88823893/3894 to "“AKAUNTAN
Web:  www.treasury.gov.my NEGARA
Email: pro@treasury.gov.my MALAYSIA”
Audit Firm
Setting up an audit firm MIA Form MF - A
Companies Commission of Malaysia SSM Online
(SSM) System ezBiz
Menara SSM @ Sentral https://ezbiz.ssm.
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 com.my/
Kuala Lumpur Sentral
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax:  03-2299 4411
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my
MIA Form M1
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Booklet 12: Accounting, Auditing and Taxation Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Setting up of a Branch Office Companies Commission of Malaysia SSM Online
(SSM) System ezBiz
Menara SSM @ Sentral https://ezbiz.ssm.
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 com.my/
Kuala Lumpur Sentral
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Form M2
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax: 03-2299 4411
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my
Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA)
Dewan Akauntan
Unit 33-01, Level 38, Tower A Vertical
Business Suite, Avenue 3
Bangsar South
No.8, Jalan Kerinchi
59200 Kuala Lumpur
Tel:  03-27229000
Fax: 03-27229183
Web: www.mia.org.my
Email: mia@mia.org.my
Closing of Audit Firm SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/
Registration of
Firm Certificate
issued by MIA
MIA and Practising
Certificate of
partners who
are no longer in
practice only.
Changes of Audit MIA Form MF-A
Firm Name
SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/
MIA Form M1 and

Form 5 (with letter
from SSM stating
that the firm'’s
particulars have
been updated)

Quick Reference 41


mailto:enquiry%40ssm.com.my?subject=
http://www.mia.org.my
mailto:mia%40mia.org.my?subject=
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/

Booklet 12: Accounting, Auditing and Taxation Services

Application

Conversion of Audit Firm to Non-

Audit Firm

Where to Apply

Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA)
Dewan Akauntan

Unit 33-01, Level 38, Tower A Vertical
Business Suite, Avenue 3

Bangsar South

No.8, Jalan Kerinchi

59200 Kuala Lumpur

Tel:  03-27229000

Fax: 03-27229183

Web: www.mia.org.my

Email: mia@mia.org.my

Companies Commission of Malaysia
(SSM)

Menara SSM @ Sentral

No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Forms

Form MF-A and
Approval letter
for the conversion
from MIA

SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/

Non-Audit Firm

Setting up a Non- Audit Firm MIA Form MF-A Form
M3

Setting up of a MIA Form M2

Branch Office

Closing of Non-Audit MIA The site proprietor

Firm

patner is to inform
MIA in writing of
the closing of the
firm and enclose
the Registration
of Frim Certificate
and practising
certificate of
partners who

are not longer in
practice.
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Application Where to Apply Forms

Changes in Firm Particular Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA) | Form M3 (HQ) or

. HQand Branch Address Dewan Akauntan Form M2 (Branch)

«  New Branch Unit 33-01, Level 38, Tower A Vertical

«  Closure of Branch Business Suite, Avenue 3 Form M3
Bangsar South

«  Admission of partner No.8, Jalan Kerinchi

- Resignration of Partner 59200 Kuala Lumpur Letter/Email from
Tel:  03-2722 9000 Partner and Firm

«  Closure of Firm Fax: 03-27229183 original certificate

Web: www.mia.org.my
Email: mia@mia.org.my

Conversion of Non- Audit Firm to MIA Form MF - A

ATl L Companies Commission of Malaysia SSM Online
(SSM) System ezBiz
Menara SSM @ Sentral https://ezbiz.ssm.
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 com.my/

Kuala Lumpur Sentral
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax:  03-2299 4411
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

MIA MIA
Form M1

Signboard Licence State local authority
Expatriate Employment
Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online

(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.

No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 13: Architectural Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Licencing and Registration
Sole Proprietorship SSM Online System ezBiz SSM Online
Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | System ezBiz
Menara SSM @ Sentral https://ezbiz.ssm.
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 com.my/

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Hotline: 03-2299 5500

Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my

Board of Architects
17th Floor, Block F JKR Headquarters
Jalan Sultan Salahuddin
50582 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2698 2878
03-2696 7087
Fax: 03-2693 6881
Web:  www.lam.org.my
Email:  info@lam.gov.my

Application For
Registration

OP Sole
Proprietorship /
Partnership As
An Architectural
Consultancy
Practice

Partnership

SSM

Board of Architects

SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/

Application For
Registration

of Sole
Proprietorship /
Partnership As
An Architectural
Consultancy
Practice

SSM

Board of Architects

SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/

Application For
Registration of
body corporate
As An
Architectural
Consultancy
Practice
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Application

Multi-Disciplinary Body
Corporate

Where to Apply
SSM

Board of Architects
17th Floor, Block F JKR Headquarters
Jalan Sultan Salahuddin
50582 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2698 2878
03-2696 7087
Fax: 03-2693 6881
Web:  www.lam.org.my

Forms

SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/

Application For
Registration

of Body
Corporate As
An Architectural

Email: info@lam.gov.my Consultancy
Practice
Registration with PETRONAS Form BLP

PETRONAS

Licencing & Registration Counter Group

Supply Chain Management, PETRONAS,

Level 9, Tower 1, PETRONAS Twin

Towers Kuala Lumpur City Centre

50088 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 03-2331 3040

Fax: 03-2331 2757

Email: Irs_enquiries@petronas.
com.my

Signboard Licence

State local authority

Prescribed Form

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application
Employment Pass Application

Endorsement of Employment Pass

Immigration Department of Malaysia
(Head Office)

Level 1-7, (Podium)

No 15, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200

Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

Online
application via
esd.imi.gov.my.
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Booklet 14: Surveying Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Licencing and Registration
(i) Sole Proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax: 03-2299 4411
Hotline: 03-2299 5500
Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my
Land Surveyors Board Peninsular
Malaysia
Level 5-7, Wisma LJT Lorong Perak
53100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel 03-4108 5191
Fax: 03-41085178
Web:  www.ljt.org.my
Email: infotech@ljt.org.my
(ii) Partnership SSM SSM Online
Land Surveyors Board Peninsular System ezBiz
Malaysia https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/
Licenced Land Surveyor Sabah
(i) Sole proprietorship SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
Sabah Surveyors Board com.my/
Suite Nos. B-3-2, B-3-3, B-3-3A &
B-3-5 Write in
3rd Floor, Block B
Plaza Tanjung Aru
Jalan Mat Salleh
88100 Kota Kinabalu
W.D.T. 462 88904 Kota Kinabalu
Sabah, Malaysia
Tel: 088-240 801 / 260 492
Fax:  088-224 160
Web:  www.ljs.com.my
Email: ljs@tm.net.my
(ii) Partnership SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
Sabah Surveyors Board https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/

46 Quick Reference


mailto:enquiry%40ssm.com.my?subject=
http://www.ljt.org.my
mailto:infotech%40ljt.org.my?subject=
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
http://www.ljs.com.my
mailto:ljs%40tm.net.my?subject=
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/
https://ezbiz.ssm.com.my/

Booklet 14: Surveying Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Licenced Land Surveyor Sarawak
(i) Sole proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400 Write in
Fax: 03-2299 4411
Hotline: 03-2299 5500
Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my
Land Surveyors Board, Sarawak
Lot 474, 1st Floor, Jalan Nanas
93400 Kuching, Sarawak, Malaysia
Tel: 082-417 920
Fax: 082-246 149
Email: Isbs@tm.net.my
(ii) Partnership SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
Land Surveyors Board, Sarawak https://ezbiz.ssm.
com.my/
Quantity Surveyor Consultancy Practice
(i) Sole proprietorship SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
Board of Quantity Surveyors Malaysia | com.my/
17th Floor, JKR Headquarters
Jalan Sultan Salahuddin Form G
50582 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  03-2696 7999
Fax:  03-2692 5680
Web: www.bgsm.gov.my
Email: info@bgsm.gov.my
(ii) Partnership SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
Board of Quantity Surveyors Malaysia | com.my/
Form G
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Booklet 14: Surveying Consultancy Services

Application

(iii)Body Corporate

Where to Apply Forms

SSM SSM Online
System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.
Board of Quantity Surveyors Malaysia | com.my/

Form G
(iv) Multi-Discplinary Body SSM SSM Online
Corporate System ezBiz
https://ezbiz.ssm.

Board of Quantity Surveyors Malaysia | com.my/

Form G-1

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application
Employment Pass Application

Endorsement of Employment Pass

Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online

(Head Office) application via
Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 15: Medical and Healthcare Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Licencing and Registration
(i) Sole Proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax:  03-2299 4411
Hotline: 03-2299 5500
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my
Partnership SSM
Local Company SSM
Medical Service
Provisional Registration Malaysian Medical Council (MMC) Form 4
7th Floor, Block E-10
Parcel E, Precint 1
Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-8883 1400
03-8883 1410
Fax:  03-8883 1406
Email: admin.mmc@moh.gov.my
Web:  www.mmc.gov.my
Full Registration MMC Form 9
Housemanship in Malaysia
Housemanship Overseas MMC Form 9
Temporary Practising MMC Temporary
Certificate Registration
Application Form
Annual Practising Certificate MMC Form 11
Dental Service
Full Registration Malaysian Dental Council (MDC) Form 4

5th Floor, Block E-10, Parcel E Precint 1
Federal Government Administrative
Centre

62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-88834217

Fax: 03-88886133

Email: mdc@moh.gov.my

Web: mdc.moh.gov.my
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Booklet 15: Medical and Healthcare Services

Application

Annual Practicing Certificate

Where to Apply

Malaysian Medical Council (MMC)
7th Floor, Block E-10
Parcel E, Precint 1
Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-8883 1400
03-8883 1410
Fax:  03-8883 1406
Email: admin.mmc@moh.gov.my
Web:  www.mmc.gov.my

Forms

Form 8

Temporary Practicing
Certificate

MDC

TPC Application
Form

Pharmacy Service

Provisional Registration Pharmacy Board of Malaysia (PBM) Form 1
Pharmaceutical Services Division
Ministry of Health
Lot 36, Jalan Universiti
46350 Petaling Jaya
Selangor, Malaysia
Tel:  03-7841 3200
Fax: 03-7968 2222
Web: www.pharmacy.gov.my
Full Registration
Exempted from compulsory service PBM Form 5
Not exempted from compulsory PBM Form 5
service
Temporary Registration PBM Form PS1 and

(Foreigners)

officially write in
to the PBM

Nursing Service

Annual Practising Certificate
(i) Registered Nurse

(ii) Assistant Nurse

(iif) Community Nurse

Nursing Board Malaysia
Level 3, Block E-1

Parcel E, Precint 1

Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8883 1357

Fax: 03-8883 1329

Web: nursing.moh.gov.my

(i) Form M/APC/

JB/003
(ii) Form LJM/
APC/PJ/005
(iii) Form LJM/
APC.JM/004
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Booklet 15: Medical and Healthcare Services

Application

Temporary Practising
Certificate

Where to Apply

Nursing Board Malaysia
Level 3, Block E-1

Parcel E, Precint 1

Federal Government
Administrative Centre
62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8883 1357

Fax: 03-8883 1329

Web: nursing.moh.gov.my

Forms

Form A

- Application
form

Form B

- Verification of
training

Form C

- Verification of
registration

Midwives Services

Application for Registration as a
Midwife

(i) Registered Nurse

(ii) Community Nurse

Midwives Board Malaysia

Level 3, Block E-1, Parcel E

Precint 1

Federal Government Administrative
Centre

62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: 03-8883 1357

Fax: 03-8883 1329

Web: nursing.moh.gov.my

Form A for (i) and

Form C for (ii)
under

the Midwives Act
1966, Regulation
1990

Intention to practise for Midwives
(excluding those midwives in the
government service)

Midwives Board Malaysia

Schedule 3
(Regulation 34)

Signboard Licence
(Medical, Dental, Pharmacy
Services and Nursing Homes)

State local authority

Prescribed Form

Tax Incentives

Incentive for the Promotion of

Healthcare Travel

- Income TaX Allowance (ITA) of
100% on the qualifying capital
expenditure incurred within a
period of five (5) years to be offset
against 100%. of the statutory
income for each year of assesment

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-2274 7970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Other Incentives

Double Deduction on Quality
Accreditation

Inland Revenue Board (IRB)
Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai, Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor

Tel:  03-8313 8888

Fax:  03-8313 7801

Email: callcentre@hasil.gov.my
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Booklet 15: Medical and Healthcare Services
Application Where to Apply Forms

(ii) Automatic Employment Relevant Professional Bodies
Professional Pass Approval for
Medical Specialist

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

* Please visit InvestMalaysia Portal for online application.
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Booklet 16: Engineering and Energy Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms

Licencing and Registration

Sole Proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/
50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400
Fax:  03-22994411
Hotline: 03-2299 5500
Email: enquiry@ssm.com.my

Partnership SSM

Body Corporate SSM

Multi - Disciplinary SSM

Engineering Consultancy Board of Engineers Malaysia (BEM) Form A9

Practice

Tingkat 17, Ibu Pejabat JKR Kompleks

Kerja Raya Malaysia Jalan Sultan

Salahuddin

50580 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 03-2696 7095 / 7096

Fax:  03-26925017

Web:  www.bem.org.my

Email: bem1@jkr.gov.my
enquiry@bem.org.my

(Sole
Proprietorship)

Form A8
(Partnership)

Form A7
(Body Corporate)

Form A9
(Multi-Disciplinary)

Registration with Ministry Of Finance
(MOF)

Ministry of Finance

Ministry of Finance Complex

No. 5, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2

Federal Government Administrative
Centre 62592 Putra jaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-8000 3000

Fax:  03-88823893/3894

Web:  www.treasury.gov.my
Email: pro@treasury.gov.my

Online Application
www.eperolehan.
gov.my
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Booklet 16: Engineering and Energy Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Registration with PETRONAS Form BLP
PETRONAS Licencing & Registration Counter
Group Supply Chain Management,
PETRONAS,

Level 9, Tower 1, PETRONAS Twin
Towers, Kuala Lumpur City Centre 50088
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 03-2331 3040

Fax:  03-23312757

Email: Irs_equiries@petronas.com.

my
Registration with MAESCO Malaysia Association of Energy Membership
Service Companies (MAESCO) Application Form
No. 9, Jalan SS7/10
Kelana Jaya

47301 Petaling Jaya

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-7873 0784
03-7873 0786

Fax: 03-7873 0769

Web: www.maesco.org.my

Registration with MOF and EC Ministry of Finance

Ministry of Finance Complex

No. 5, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2

Federal Government Administrative
Centre 62592 Putra jaya, Malaysia
Tel: 03-8000 3000

Fax:  03-88823893/3894

Web:  www.treasury.gov.my
Email: pro@treasury.gov.my

Energy Commission (EC)
(Suruhanjaya Tenaga)
No.12, Jalan Tun Hussein
Precint 2

62100 Putrajaya Malaysia
Tel: 0388708500

Fax: 038888 8637
Web: www.st.gov.my
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Booklet 16: Engineering and Energy Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Specific Imnmigration Procedures
Temporary Professional Board of Engineers Malaysia (BEM) Form B2

Engineers Tingkat 17, Ibu Pejabat JKR Kompleks
Kerja Raya Malaysia Jalan Sultan
Salahuddin
50580 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2696 7095 / 7096
Fax:  03-26925017
Web:  www.bem.org.my
Email: bem1@jkr.gov.my
enquiry@bem.org.my
Incentives

Green Technology Incentives

(i) Tax Incentive for Green Technology
Project

(ii) Tax Incentive for Green
Technology Services

(i) Tax Incentive for Purchase of
Green Technology Assets

Malaysian Investment Development
Authority (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral

No. 5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel:  03-2267 3633

Fax: 03-22747970

Email: investment@mida.gov.my

Online
application via
InvestMalaysia
Portal.

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application
Employment Pass Application

Endorsement of Employment Pass

Immigration Department of Malaysia
(Head Office)

Level 1-7, (Podium)

No 15, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200

Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

Online
application via
esd.imi.gov.my.

* Please visit InvestMalaysia Portal for online application.
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Booklet 17: Management Consultancy Services

Application Where to Apply Forms
Licencing and Registration
Sole Proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/

Partnership Local
Company Foreign

Company

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Hotline: 03-2299 5500

Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my

SSM
SSM

SSM

Signboard Licence

State local authority

Prescribed Form

Incentives

Incentive for MSC Malaysia
Status Companies

Malaysia Digital Economy
Corporation Sdn. Bhd. (MDeC)
2360, Persiaran APEC 63000
Cyberjaya

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel:  03-83153000

Fax: 03-83153115

Web: www.mdec.my

Email: cliceamdec.com.my

Prescribed Form

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application

Employment Pass Application

Endorsement of Employment Pass

Immigration Department of Malaysia
(Head Office)

Level 1-7, (Podium)

No 15, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200

Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office

Online
application via
esd.imi.gov.my.
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Booklet 18: Market Research Services
Application Where to Apply Forms

Licencing and Registration

Sole Proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Hotline: 03-2299 5500

Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my

Partnership Local SSM
Company Foreign SSM
Company SSM
Signboard Licence State local authority Prescribed Form

Expatriate Employment

Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online
(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.
No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Booklet 19: Advertising Services
Application Where to Apply Forms

Licencing and Registration

Sole Proprietorship Companies Commision Malaysia (SSM) | SSM Online
Menara SSM @ Sentral System ezBiz
No 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5 https://ezbiz.ssm.
Kuala Lumpur Sentral com.my/

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 03-2299 4400

Fax: 03-2299 4411

Hotline: 03-2299 5500

Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my

Partnership Local SSM
Form A

Company Foreign SSM
Company SSM
Signboard Licence State local authority Prescribed Form
Expatriate Employment
Expatriate Post Application Immigration Department of Malaysia | Online

(Head Office) application via
Employment Pass Application Level 1-7, (Podium) esd.imi.gov.my.

No 15, Persiaran Perdana
Endorsement of Employment Pass Precinct 2,

62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia
Tel:  03-8880 1000

Fax: 03-8880 1200
Web:  www.imi.gov.my

Or

State Immigration Department Office
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Application Where to Apply

Advertising Practice

Malaysian Code of Advertising Advertising Standards Malaysia
Practice Level 7, Unit 023, 129 Offices,

Block J, Jaya One,

72A, Jalan Profesor Diraja Ungku Aziz,
46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia
Tel:  03-7613 1510

Fax: 03-7613 1511

Email: secretariat@asa.org.my

Advertising Code Ministry of Communications and Digital
Lot 4G9, Persiaran Perdana, Precint 4
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: ~ 03-8000 8000

Fax: 03-89115183

Email: webmaster@kkd.gov.my

Content Code Communications and Multimedia Content Forum of
Malaysia (CMCF)

Level 5, MCMC Tower 2

Jalan Impact, Cyber 6, 63000, Cyberjaya

Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

Tel:  03-8680 9900

Email: secretariat@contentforum.my

Guideline for the Application National Film Development Corporation Malaysia (FINAS)
& Issuance of the Made in Kompleks Studio Merdeka
Malaysia Certificate (MIM) Jalan Hulu Kelang

68000 Ampang, Selangor

Malaysia

Tel:  03-4104 1300
Fax: 03-4107 5216
Email: info@finas.my
Web: www.finas.gov.my

Film Censorship Guidelines Film Censorship Board/Film Control Division
Ministry of Home Affairs

Setia Perkasa 1,2,7 &9

Setia Perkasa Complex

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62546 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: 03 8000 8000

Fax: 03-88891613/03-8889 1610

Email: pro@moha.gov.my
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USEFUL ADDRESSES
MINISTRIES

PRIME MINISTER’S OFFICE

Main Block, Perdana Putra Building

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62502 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8888 8000

Fax: (603) 8888 3904

Website: www.pmo.gov.my

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND

FOOD SECURITY

Block 4 G1, Wisma Tani

No. 28, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62624 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8870 1200/1400

Fax: (603) 8888 6906

Website: www.moa.gov.my

E-mail:  pro@moa.gov.my

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
Wisma Pertahanan

Jalan Padang Tembak

50634 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 2059 8400

Fax: (603) 2691 4163
Website: www.mod.gov.my
E-mail: portalemod.gov.my

MINISTRY OF DOMESTIC TRADE

AND COST OF LIVING

No. 13, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62623 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Website: www.kpdnhep.gov.my

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION
Government Complex Parcel E
Block E8, Precinct 1
Administration Centre of Federal
Government

62604 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8884 6456

Fax: (603) 8884 6411
Website: www.moe.gov.my
E-mail: adukpm@moe.gov.my

MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES,
ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE
Wisma Sumber Asli

No.25, Persiaran Perdana

Precinct 4, 62574 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8889 2672

Website: www.nrecc.gov.my

E-mail: webmaster@nrecc.gov.my

MINISTRY OF RURAL AND REGIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

No. 47, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Website: www.rurallink.gov.my

Email:  info@rurallink.gov.my

MINISTRY OF FINANCE

Ministry of Finance Complex

No. 5, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62592 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8882 3893 / 3894

Website: www.treasury.gov.my

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
Wisma Putra

No. 1, Jalan Wisma Putra, Precinct 2
62602 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8889 1717 / 8889 2816
Website: www.kln.gov.my

E-mail: pro.ukk@kin.gov.my

MINISTRY OF HEALTH

Block E1, E3, E6, E7 & E10, Complex E
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62590 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8888 6187

Website: www.moh.gov.my

E-mail:  kkm@moh.gov.my
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MINISTRIES

MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS

Setia Perkasa 1,2,7 &9

Setia Perkasa Complex

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62546 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: 03 8000 8000
Fax: 03-8889 1613 /03-8889 1610
Email:  pro@moha.gov.my

MINISTRY OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT
DEVELOPMENT (MALAYSIA)

No. 51, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
Federal Government Administrative
Centre 62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8891 5557

Website: www.kpkt.gov.my

E-mail:  pro@kpkt.gov.my

MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Setia Perkasa 3 &4

Setia Perkasa Complex

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62530 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Website: www.mohr.gov.my

E-mail: aduan.ukk@mohr.gov.my

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS AND
DIGITAL

Lot 4G9, Persiaran Perdana, Precint 4
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 89115183

Website: www.kkd.gov.my

E-mail: webmaster@kkd.gov.my

MINISTRY OF TOURISM, ARTS AND
CULTURE

No. 2, Tower 1, Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5
62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8891 7100

Website: www.motac.gov.my
E-mail: info@motac.gov.my

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

No. 26, Jalan Tun Hussein, Precinct 4
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8888 0158

Website: www.mot.gov.my

E-mail: webmaster@mot.gov.my

MINISTRY OF WOMEN, FAMILY AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

No. 55, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8323 2000

Website: www.kpwkm.gov.my
E-mail: info@kpwkm.gov.my

MINISTRY OF WORKS

Level 1-14, Kompleks Kerja Raya
Jalan Sultan Salahuddin

50580 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 8000 8000
Website: www.kkr.gov.my
E-mail: pro@kkr.gov.my

MINISTRY OF ENTREPRENEUR AND
COOPERATIVES DEVELOPMENT

Block E4/5, Government Complex Parcel E
Federal Government Administrative Center
62668 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 88893712

Website: www.med.gov.my

E-mail: webmaster@med.gov.my

MINISTRY OF ECONOMY

Menara Prisma

No. 26, Persiaran Perdana, Precint 3

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62675 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8090 2094 / 2095

Website: www.ekonomi.gov.my

E-mail:  ukk@ekonomi.gov.my
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MINISTRIES

MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION
No. 2, Tower 2

Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5

62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8000 8001

Website: www.mohe.gov.my
E-mail:  80008000@mgcc.gov.my

MINISTRY OF PLANTATION AND
COMMODITIES

No. 15, Level 6-13

Putrajaya Boulevard, Precint 2
62654 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8880 3482
Website: www.kpk.gov.my
E-mail: portalmaster@kpk.gov.my

MINISTRY OF YOUTH AND SPORTS
Menara KBS

No. 27, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 3
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62570 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8871 3333

Fax: (603) 8888 8770

Website: www.kbs.gov.my

E-mail: webmaster@kbs.gov.my

MINISTRY OF NATIONAL UNITY
Level 5-10, Block F9

Complex F, Lebuh Perdana Timur A,
Precint 1

62000 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8091 8000

Website: www.perpaduan.gov.my
E-mail: pro@perpaduan.gov.imy

MINISTRY OF SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY
AND INNOVATION

Floors 1-7, Block C4 & C5, Complex C
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62662 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Website: www.mosti.gov.my

E-mail:  enquiry@mostigov.my
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RELEVANT ORGANISATIONS

CENTRAL BANK OF MALAYSIA (BNM)
Jalan Dato’Onn, P.O. Box 10922

50929 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2698 8044

Fax: (603) 2691 2990

Website: www.bnm.gov.my

E-mail:  bnmtelelink@bnm.gov.my

COMPANIES COMMISSION OF MALAYSIA
(SSM)

Menara SSM@Sentral

No. 7, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5

Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50623 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2299 4400

Fax: (603) 2299 4411

Website: www.ssm.com.my

Email:  enquiry@ssm.com.my

BURSA MALAYSIA

Customer Service

Bursa Malaysia Berhad

10th Floor, Exchange Square

Bukit Kewangan

50200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2034 7000

Fax: (603) 2732 5258

Website: www.bursamalaysia.com

E-mail:  customerservice@bursamalaysia.com

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment
Level 1-4, Podium 2&3, Wisma Sumber Asli
No. 25, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4
Federal GovermentAdministrative Centre
62574 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8871 2000/ 8871 2200

Fax: (603) 8889 1973/75

Website: www.doe.gov.my

E-mail: webmaster@doe.gov.my

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE AND RESCUE
Lebuh Wawasan, Precint 7

62250 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8892 7600

Fax: (603) 8888 0025

Website: www.bomba.gov.my

E-mail: korporat@bomba.gov.my

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Level 9, Block D4, Complex D

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62530 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8886 5460

Fax: (603) 8889 2355

Website: http://jpp.mohr.gov.my

E-mail: jppm@mohr.gov.my

DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR

Level 5, Block D3, Complex D

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62530 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8889 2368

Website: www.jtksm.mohr.gov.my

E-mail:  jtksm@mohr.gov.my

DEPARTMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH (DOSH)

Level 5, Block D4, Complex D

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62530 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8886 5343

Fax: (603) 8889 2443

Website: www.dosh.gov.my

E-mail:  projkkp@mohr.gov.my.

EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND (EPF)
KWSP Building, Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8922 6000

Fax: (603) 8922 6222

Website: www.kwsp.gov.my

E-mail: enquiry.kwsp.gov.my

ENERGY COMMISSION

No.12, Jalan Tun Hussein, Precinct 2
62100 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8870 8500

Fax: (603) 8888 8637

Website: www.st.gov.my

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF MALAYSIA
(EXIM BANK)

Level 1, Exim Bank

Jalan Sultan Ismail

50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2601 2000

Fax: (603) 2601 2100

Website: www.exim.com.my

E-mail: communications@exim.com.my
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RELEVANT ORGANISATIONS

HALAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION SDN. BHD. (HDC)
5.02, Level 5, KPMG Tower, First Avenue
Persiaran Bandar Utama

47800 Petaling Jaya

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 7965 5555

Fax: (603) 7965 5500

Website: www.hdcglobal.com

Email:  refcenter@hdcglobal.com

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT FUND
Wisma HRDF

Jalan Beringin, Damansara Heights

50490 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 1800-88-4800

Fax: (603) 2096 4999

Website: www.hrdf.com.my

E-mail:  support@hrdf.com.my

IMMIGRATION DEPARTMENT OF
MALAYSIA

Level 1 - 7(Podium),

No.15, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2
Federal Government Administrative Centre
62550 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8880 1200

Website: www.imi.gov.my

E-mail: opsroom@imi.gov.my

INLAND REVENUE BOARD

Menara Hasil

Persiaran Rimba Permai Cyber 8
63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 7713 6666

Fax: (603) 8313 7801

Website: www.hasil.gov.my

Email:  callcentre@hasil.gov.my

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY CORPORATION
OF MALAYSIA

Unit 1-7, Ground Floor, Tower B

Menara UOA Bangsar

No.5, Jalan Bangsar Utama 1

59000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2299 8400

Fax: (603) 2299 8989

Website: www.myipo.gov.my

Email:  ipmalaysia@myipo.gov.my

LABUAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
AUTHORITY (LABUAN FSA)

Level 17, Main Office Tower

Financial Park Complex, Jalan Merdeka
87000 Federal Territory Labuan, Malaysia
Tel: (6087) 591 200

Fax: (6087) 453 442

Website: www.labuanibfc.com

E-mail: communication@labuanfsa.gov.my

MALAYSIAN BIOECONOMY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SDN BHD
Level 16, Menara Atlan

161B, Jalan Ampang

50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2116 5588

Fax: (603) 2116 5411

Website: www.bioeconomycorporation.my

MALAYSIAN COCOA BOARD

5th, 6th & 7th Floor, Wisma SEDCO
Locked Bag 211

88999 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah

Malaysia

Tel: (6088) 234 472/273/474/477
Fax: (6088) 239 575/ 253 037
Website: www.koko.gov.my

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE BHD (MIDF)

Level 21, Menara MIDF

82, Jalan Raja Chulan

50200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2173 8888

Fax: (603) 2173 8877

Website: www.midf.com.my

E-mail:  inquiry-feedback@midf.com.my

MALAYSIAN TECHNOLOGY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION SDN BHD
(MTDC)

Menara Yayasan Tun Razak

Level 8-9, Jalan Bukit Bintang

55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2172 6000

Fax: (603) 2163 7541

Website: www.mtdc.com.my

E-mail: comms@mtdc.com.my
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RELEVANT ORGANISATIONS

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRY-GOVERNMENT
GROUP FOR HIGH TECHNOLOGY (MiGHT)
MiGHT Partnership Hub, Jalan Impact
63000 Cyberjaya

Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8315 7888

Fax: (603) 8312 0300

Website: www.might.org.my

E-mail:  info@might.org.my

MALAYSIA TOURISM PROMOTION BOARD
9th Floor, No. 2, Tower 1

Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5

62200 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8891 8000

Fax: (603) 8891 8889

Website: www.tourism.gov.my

E-mail:  enquiries@tourism.gov.my

MALAYSIA DIGITAL ECONOMY
CORPORATION SDN BHD (MDeC)
2360, Persiaran APEC

63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan,
Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8315 3000

Fax: (603) 83153115

Website: www.mdec.com.my

E-mail: cliceMDeC.com.my

MALAYSIA PRODUCTIVITY CORPORATION
(MPCQ)

Lorong Produktiviti, Off Jalan Sultan
46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 7955 7266

Fax: (603) 7957 8068

Website: www.mpc.gov.my

E-mail: marketing@mpc.gov.my

PORT KLANG AUTHORITY

Mail Bag Service 202, Jalan Pelabuhan Utara
42005 Port Klang, Selangor, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 3168 8211

Fax: (603) 3168 7626

Website: www.pka.gov.my

E-mail: onestopagency@pka.gov.my

ROYAL MALAYSIA CUSTOMS DEPARTMENT
Ministry of Finance Complex, Precinct 2
No.3 Persiaran Perdana

Federal Government Administrative Centre
62596 Putrajaya, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8882 2100

Fax: (603) 8889 5901

Website: www.customs.gov.my

E-Mail: cpa@customs.gov.my

SECURITIES COMMISSION MALAYSIA
No. 3, Persiaran Bukit Kiara, Bukit Kiara
50490 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 6204 8777

Fax: (603) 6201 5078

Website: www.sc.com.my

E-mail: cau@seccom.com.my

SME CORPORATION MALAYSIA

Level 6, SME 1, Block B

Platinum Sentral, Jalan Stesen Sentral 2
Kuala Lumpur Sentral

50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2775 6000

Fax: (603) 2775 6001

Website: www.smecorp.gov.my
E-mail: info@smecorp.gov.my

SME BANK

Menara SME Bank

Jalan Sultan Ismail

50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: 1-800-88-3133

Website: www.smebank.com.my

E-mail: customercare@smebank.com.my

SOCIAL SECURITY ORGANISATION
(SOCSO)

Menara Perkeso, 281 Jalan Ampang
50538 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 4264 5000

Fax: (603) 4256 7798

Website: www.perkeso.gov.my
E-mail:  perkeso@perkeso.gov.my
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RELEVANT ORGANISATIONS

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY MALAYSIA
Galeria PjH

Aras 9, Jalan P4W

Persiaran Perdana, Presint 4
62100 Putrajaya

Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8870 5800
Fax: (603) 8870 5900
Website: www.seda.gov.my
E-mail: fit@seda.gov.my

TELEKOM MALAYSIA BERHAD
Level 51, North Wing, Menara TM
Jalan Pantai Baru

50672 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2240 1221

Fax: (603) 2283 2415

Website: www.tm.com.my

E-mail: feedback@telekom.com.my

TENAGA NASIONAL BERHAD
129, Jalan Bangsar,

59200 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 2296 5566

Fax: (603) 2283 3686
Website: www.tnb.com.my
E-mail: ird@tnb.com.my

* Please refer to the relevant website of these departments for contact details of their state
offices.
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MINISTRY OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE & INDUSTRY (MITI)

Menara MITI, No. 7, Jalan Sultan Haji Ahmad Shah, 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8000 8000 Fax: (603) 6202 3446

Website: www.miti.gov.my E-mail: webmiti@miti.gov.my

MITI OVERSEAS OFFICES

BELGIUM

Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia in Belgium
Avenue de Tervuren 414A

1150 Brussels

Belgium.

Tel: (322)776 0376

Fax: (322)771 2380

CHINA, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF
Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia

(Economic Section)

No. 2, Liang Ma Qiao Bei Jie
Chaoyang District

100600 Beijing

People’s Republic of China.

Tel: (8610) 6532 7990

DL: (8610) 6532 2533 ext 235
Fax: (8610) 6532 3617

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF

Minister of Economic Affairs

High Commision of Malaysia in New Delhi
50-M, Satya Marg, Chanakyapuri

New Delhi 110 021

Republic of India

Tel: (91-11) 24159303

Fax: (91-11) 2688 2372

INDONESIA

Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia (Commercial Section)
Jalan H.R. Rasuna Said Kav X6

No. 1-3 Kuningan

Jakarta, 12950

Indonesia

Tel: (6221) 522 4947/522 4962 (DL)
Fax: (6221) 522 4963

SINGAPORE

Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Malaysian Trade Commission

80 Robinson Road #01-02

Singapore 068898

Tel: (65) 6222 1356

Fax: (65) 6221 5121

SWITZERLAND

Permanent Representative of Malaysia
to the WTO

International Centre Cointrin (ICC)
3rd Floor, Block C, 20

Route de Pre-Bois

Case Postale 1909

CH 1215 Geneva 15

Switzerland.

Tel: (4122) 799 4040

Fax: (4122) 799 4041

THAILAND
Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office)
35 South Sathorn Road
Tungmahamek, Sathorn
Bangkok,10120
Thailand
Tel: (662) 679 2190-9

Ext. 2303/ 2304/ 2305
Fax: (662) 679 2200

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia

3516 International Court NW
Washington DC 20008

United States of America

Tel: (1202) 572 9700
Fax: (1202) 572 9882
DL: (1202) 5729710

(1202) 5729734
DLFax: (1202) 5729782
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MITI OVERSEAS OFFICES

VIETNAM

Minister Counsellor of Economic Affairs
Embassy of Malaysia

43 - 45, Dien Bien Phu Street

Ba Dinh District, Hanoi

Vietnam.

Tel: (884) 3734 3849

Fax: (884) 3734 3832
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MALAYSIA EXTERNAL TRADE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE, Jalan Sultan Haji Ahmad Shah, Off Jalan Tuanku Abdul Halim,

50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 6207 7077 Fax: (603) 6203 7037 Toll Free: 1800-88-7280
Website: www.matrade.gov.my E-mail: info@matrade.gov.my

MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

OCEANIA

AUSTRALIA

Consulate General of Malaysia

Trade Section (MATRADE)

Level 7, 432 St Kilda Road

Melbourne 3004

Victoria, Australia

Tel: (613) 9832 8600

Fax: (613) 98328610

E-mail: melbourne@matrade.gov.my

ASIA
EAST ASIA

BEUJING, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Section)
Unit E, 11th Floor, Tower B

Gateway Plaza No. 18, Xiaguangli,
North Road Dongsanhuan

Chaoyang District, Beijing 100027
People’s Republic of China

Tel: (8610) 8451 5109/5110/5113
Fax: (8610) 845151123

E-mail:  beijing@matrade.gov.my

CHENGDU

Trade Commissioner

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Chengdu Representative Office

Level 14, Unit 1403 - 1404

The Office Tower, Shangri-La Centre

9 Binjiang (Road East)

Chengdu City 610021, Sichuan Province
People’s Republic of China

Tel: (8628) 6687 7517

Fax: (8628) 6687 7524

E-mail: chengdu@matrade.gov.my

GUANGZHOU

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia Trade Section
(MATRADE)

Unit 2009 - 2010,

20th Floor, Central Tower,

No. 5 Xiancun Road,

Tianhe District, Guangzhou,

510623, Guangdong Province,

People’s Republic of China

Tel: (8620) 3877 3865

Fax: (8620) 3877 3985

E-mail: guangzhou@matrade.gov.my

HONG KONG

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia Trade Section
(MATRADE)

1901, 19th Floor, Malaysia Building

50 Gloucester Road, Wanchai

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
People’s Republic of China

Tel: (852) 2527 8109

Fax: (852) 2804 2866

E-mail: hongkong@matrade.gov.my

SHANGHAI

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia
Trade Section (MATRADE)

Unit 807-8098th Floor

Shanghai Kerry Centre

No. 1515, Nanjing Road (West)
Shanghai, 200040

People’s Republic of China

Tel: (8621) 6289 4420/ 4467
Fax: (8621) 6289 4381
E-mail: shanghai@matrade.gov.my

Quick Reference 69


mailto:melbourne%40matrade.gov.my?subject=
mailto:beijing%40matrade.gov.my?subject=
mailto:chengdu%40matrade.gov.my?subject=
mailto:guangzhou%40matrade.gov.my?subject=
mailto:hongkong%40matrade.gov.my?subject=
mailto:shanghai%40matrade.gov.my?subject=
http://www.matrade.gov.my
http://info@matrade.gov.my

70

MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

TAIWAN

Trade Commissioner

Malaysian Friendship & Trade Centre
Trade Section (MATRADE)

101F-D, Hung Kuo Building

No. 167 Dun Hua North Road

Taipei 105, Taiwan

Tel: (8862) 2545 2260

Fax: (8862) 2718 1877

E-mail: taipei@matrade.gov.my

JAPAN

TOKYO

Director

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

6th Floor, Ginza Showadori Building
8-14-14, Ginza Chuo-ku

Tokyo 104-0061, Japan

Tel: (813) 3544 0712/0713

Fax: (813) 3544 0714

Email:  tokyo@matrade.gov.my

OSAKA

Marketing Officer

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Mainichi Intecio 18F

3-4-5, Umeda, Kita-ku

Osaka 530-0001, Japan

Tel: (816) 6451 6520

Fax: (816) 6451 6521

E-mail: osaka@matrade.gov.my

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia

(Malaysian Trade & Investment Centre)
17th Floor, Standard Chartered Bank Korea
Limited Building,

47, Chongro, Chongro-gu

Seoul, 03160 Republic of South Korea
Tel: (822) 7396813/ 6814

Fax: (822) 739 6815

E-mail: seoul@matrade.gov.my

SOUTH ASIA

INDIA CHENNAI

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia

Trade Section

Capital 2A, 2nd Floor, 554 & 555, Anna Salai
Teynampet, Chennai-600018, India

Tel: (9144) 2431 3722/ 3724

Fax: (9144) 2431 3725

E-mail: chennai@matrade.gov.my

MUMBAI

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia Trade Section
(MATRADE)

Suite 301, 3rd Floor, Naman CentreBlock G,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)

Mumbai 400051, India

Tel: (9122) 2659 7272/7273

Fax: (9122) 26597274

E-mail: mumbai@matrade.gov.my

SOUTH EAST ASIA

CAMBODIA

Marketing Officer

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office )
Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

No. 220-222, Preah Norodom Boulevard
Sangkat Tonle Bassac

Khan Chamkarmorn, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia

Tel: (855) 2372 1224

Fax: (855) 2372 1225

E-mail: phnompenh@matrade.gov.my

INDONESIA

Trade Commissioner

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

12th Floor, Plaza Mutiara

JI. Lingkar Kuningan
Kav.E.1.2.No1 & 2, Kawasan Mega
Kuningan Jakarta 12950, Indonesia
Tel: (6221) 576 4297/ 4322
Fax: (6221) 576 4321

E-mail:  jakarta@matrade.gov.my
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MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

MEDAN, INDONESIA

Marketing Officer

Konsulat Jeneral Malaysia

Jalan P. Diponegoro, No. 43

20152 Kota Medan

Sumatera Utara

Tel: (6261) 453 1342/ 5271

Fax: (6261) 453 4681

Email: medan.robert@matrade.gov.my

PHILIPPINES

Trade Commissioner
Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office (MATRADE)
Level 4, Canseri Building
107, Tordesillas Street
Salcedo Village, Makati City
Philippines

Tel: (632) 662 8270
Fax: (632) 662 8271
E-mail: manila@matrade.gov.my

THAILAND

Embassy of Malaysia

Commercial and Investment Office
4th Floor, Unit 401, Sathorn Square
Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road
Khwaeng Silom, Khet Bang Rak, Krung Thep
Maha Nakhon10500 Bangkok,
Thailand

Tel: (66) 2108 1792/1793

Fax: (66) 2108 1795

E-mail: bangkok@matrade.gov.my

VIETNAM

HO CHI MINH CITY

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia
(Trade Section)

1206-1207, 12th Floor, Me Linh Point Tower
2, Ngo Duc Ke Street, District 1
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Tel: (8428) 3822 1468

Fax: (8428) 3823 1882
E-mail:  hcmc@matrade.gov.my

HANOI

Marketing Officer

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office (MATRADE)

45-46 Dien Bien Phu Street

Ba Dinh District, Hanoi, Vietham
Tel: (8424) 3734 7521

Fax: (8424) 3734 7520
E-mail:  hanoi@matrade.gov.my

MYANMAR

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office (MATRADE)

No. 82, Pyidaungsu Yeiktha Road
Dagon Township, 11191 Yangon
Myanmar

Tel: (951) 230 1951/1952

Fax: (951) 230 1954

E-mail: yangon@matrade.gov.my

CENTRAL ASIA

KAZAKHSTAN

Embassy of Malaysia

Tourism and Trade Office

Prime Business Park

Furmanov Street, Medeuskiy District
050000 Almaty

Republic of Kazakhstan

Tel: 7(727) 232 1582/1583/1584
E-mail:  almaty@matrade.gov.my

UZBEKISTAN

Embassy of Malaysia

56-58, Tafakkur Street

Yakkasaray District

Tashkent 100070

Republic of Uzbekistan

Tel: (998) 71 254 0961

Fax: (998) 900 04 1122

E-mail:  tashkent.ulugbek@matrade.gov.my
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MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

WEST ASIA

SAUDI ARABIA

Trade Commissioner

Consulate General of Malaysia

Commercial Section (MATRADE)

No. 5 & 7, 14th Floor, Saudi Business Centre,
Madina Road, P.O. Box 20802, Jeddah 21465,
Saudi Arabia

Tel: (96612) 653 2143/ 98

Fax: (96612) 653 0274

E-mail:  jeddah@matrade.gov.my

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Trade Commissioner

Malaysia Trade Centre

c/o Consulate General of Malaysia
Lot 1-3 Ground Floor &

6-10 Mezzanine Floors

Al-Safeena Building, Near Lamcy Plaza
Zaabeel Road, P.O. Box 4598
Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Tel: (9714) 335 5528

Fax: (9714) 335 2220

E-mail: dubai@matrade.gov.my

QATAR

Marketing Office

Embassy of Malaysia

Office No. 939, 9th Floor,

Al Fardan Office Tower,

PO Box 31316, West Bay,

Doha, Qatar.

Tel: (9744) 4410 1604 /1605
Fax: (9744) 4410 1500
E-mail: doha@matrade.gov.my
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MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

EUROPE

FRANCE

Marketing Officer

Service Commercial De Malaisie
De L' Ambassade De Malaisie

90, Avenue Des Champs Elysees
75008 Paris, France

Tel: (331) 4076 0000/0034
Fax: (331) 4076 0001

E-mail:  paris@matrade.gov.my

GERMANY

Consulate Trade General of Malaysia
(Trade Section)

Level 9, HAT 64

Bleichstrasse, 64-66

60313 Frankfurt am Main

Germany

Tel: 49 (0) 69 2475015-10

Fax: 49 (0) 69 2475015 - 20
E-mail: frankfurt@matrade.gov.my

HUNGARY

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office)
(MATRADE) Hazman utca 8

1026 Budapest, Hungary

Tel: (361) 461 0290

Fax: (361) 488 0291

E-mail:  budapest@matrade.gov.my

ITALY

Trade Commissioner

Consulate of Malaysia

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE) Via Albricci 9
20122 Milan

Italy

Tel: (3902) 669 81839

Fax: (3902) 670 2872

E-mail: milan@matrade.gov.my

THE NETHERLANDS

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia

Commercial Section (MATRADE)
Rustenburgweg 2

2517 KE The Hague

The Netherlands

Tel: (3110) 462 7759

Fax: (3110) 462 7349

E-mail: rotterdam@matrade.gov.my

RUSSIA

Embassy of Malaysia Trade Section
(MATRADE)

2nd Floor, R01-209

Dobrynya Business Centre

#8, 4th Dobryninskiy per.

119409 Moscow, Russian Federation
Tel: (7495) 933 5626/5636

Fax: (7495) 933 5646

E-mail: moscow@matrade.gov.my

UKRAINE

Marketing Officer

Embassy of Malaysia

18, Arsenalna St. Pechersk,
Kiev01011

Tel: (38044) 285 5235

Fax: (38044) 285 5238
Email:  kiev@matrade.gov.my

TURKEY

Matrade Istanbul

No. 76, 20th Floor, Buyukdere Caddesi
Maya Akar Centre Plaza,

34394 Esentepe Istanbul

Turkey

Tel: (90212) 217 8003

Fax: (90212) 217 8005

Email:  istanbul@matrade.gov.my
POLAND

Embassy of Malaysia

Trade Office MATRADE

Premises 3, 9th Floor
Zlote Tarasy Tower
59, Zlote Street
00-120, Warsaw
Republic of Poland

Tel: (4822) 222 1765/ 1766
Fax: (4822) 222 1764
Email:  warsaw@matrade.gov.my

UNITED KINGDOM

Trade Commissioner

Malaysian Trade Commission
(Commercial Section)

3rd & 4th Floor, 17 Curzon Street
London W1J 5HR United Kingdom

Tel: (4420) 7499 5255/4644
Fax: (4420) 7499 4597
E-mail: london@matrade.gov.my
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MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

NORTH AMERICA

LOS ANGELES, THE USA

Consulate General of

Malaysia Commercial Section (MATRADE)
777, South Figueroa Street, Suite 600

Los Angeles, CA 90071

United States of America

Tel: (1213) 8929034
Fax: (1213) 9559142
E-mail:  losangeles@matrade.gov.my

MIAMI, THE USA

Director

Malaysia Trade Centre

703 Waterford Way, Suite 150
Miami, Florida 33126

United States of America

Tel: (1305) 267 8779

Fax: (1305) 267 8784

E-mail: miami@matrade.gov.my

NEW YORK, THE USA

Trade Commissioner / Consul Commercial
Consulate General of Malaysia
Commercial Section (MATRADE)

3rd Floor, 313 East, 43rd Street

New York, NY 10017

United States of America

Tel: (1212) 682 0232

Fax: (1212) 983 1987

E-mail: newyork@matrade.gov.my

SOUTH AMERICA - LATIN AMERICA

ARGENTINA

Embassy of Malaysia Trade Office
(MATRADE)

Villanueva 1040

C1426BMD Buenos Aires

Republic of Argentina

Tel: (54) 11 4776 0504 / 2533

Fax: (54) 11 4776 0604

E-mail: buenosaires@matrade.gov.my

BRAZIL

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia (Trade Office)
(MATRADE)

771, Alameda Santos, Suite 72

7th Floor, 01419-001, Sao Paulo
Brazil

Tel: (5511) 3285 2966

Fax: (5511) 3289 1595

E-mail:  saopaulo@matrade.gov.my

CHILE

Trade Commissioner

Oficina Commercial de Malasia (MATRADE)
Embajada De Malasia

Avda Tajamar 183

Oficina 302, Las Condes

Santiago, Chile

Tel: (5622) 234 2647

Fax: (5622) 234 2652

E-mail:  santiago@matrade.gov.my

MEXICO

Trade Commissioner

Embassy of Malaysia, Mexico City
Paseo de Las Palmas # 425

Torre Optima 3, Office 1102

Col. Lomas de Chapultepec

Del. Miguel Hidalgo, C.P.11000
Mexico City, Mexicoe

Tel: (5255) 5201 4540

Fax: (5255) 5202 7338
E-mail: mexicocity@matrade.gov.my
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MATRADE OVERSEAS OFFICES

AFRICA

CAIRO, EGYPT

Embassy of Malaysia Commercial Section
(MATRADE)

21, E1-Aanab Street

Level 2, Mohandessine Giza,

Arab Republic of Egypt

Tel: (202) 376 10013

Fax: (2012) 376 10216

E-mail: cairo@matrade.gov.my

KENYA

High Commission of Malaysia
Trade Section - MATRADE

Block 91/404, Gigiri Groove,

Gigiri, P.O. Box 42286,

00100, Nairobi, Kenya

Tel: (25420) 712 0915

Fax: (25420) 7120916

E-mail: nairobi@matrade.gov.my

SOUTH AFRICA

High Commission of Malaysia

Economic Office (MATRADE)

8th Floor, Sandton City Office Tower

Cnr Rivonia Road and 5th Street
Sandhurst Ext 3

Sandton, Johannesburg,

Republic of South Africa

Tel: (2711) 268 2380/ 2381

E-mail: johannesburg@matrade.gov.my

NIGERIA

High Commission of Malaysia
Trade Office (MATRADE)

Unit 2, Block F28

502 Close, 5th Avenue

Off Ondo Street

Ikoyi, Lagos

Nigeria

Tel: (234) (0) 908 723 1987
Email:  lagos@matrade.gov.my
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MATRADE STATE OFFICES

JOHOR

Director

Matrade Southern Regional Office
Suite 6B, Tingkat 6

Menara Ansar, 65 Jalan Trus

80000 Johor Bahru, Johor, Malaysia
Tel: (607) 222 9400

Faks: (607) 222 9500

Email:  johor@matrade.gov.my

PENANG

Director

Matrade Northern Regional Office
Bangunan KWSP, Tingkat Bawah
No. 3009, Off Lebuh Tenggiri 2
13700 Bandar Seberang Jaya

Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 398 2020

Fax: (604) 398 2288

E-mail: penang@matrade.gov.my

TERENGGANU

Director

Matrade Eastern Regional Office
Tingkat 5, Menara Yayasan Islam
Terengganu

Jalan Sultan Omar

20300 Kuala Terengganu
Terengganu, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 624 4778/ 6778
Faks: (609) 624 0778

Email:  terengganu@matrade.gov.my

SARAWAK

Director

Matrade Sarawak Office

Tingkat 10, Menara Grand

Lot 42, Section 46, Ban Hock Road
93100 Kuching

Sarawak, Malaysia

Tel: (6082) 246 780

E-mail: sarawak@matrade.gov.my

SABAH

Director

Matrade Sabah Office

Lot C5.2A, Tingkat 5, Block C
Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Karamunsing

88100 Kota Kinabalu

Sabah, Malaysia

Tel: (6088) 240 881/ 242 881
Fax: (6088) 243 881

E-mail: sabah@matrade.gov.my
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MALAYSIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)

MIDA Sentral, No.5, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5, Kuala Lumpur Sentral, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 2267 3633 Fax: (603) 2274 7970 Website: www.mida.gov.my

E-mail: investment@mida.gov.my

MIDA STATE OFFICES

KEDAH & PERLIS

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 4, East Wing

No. 88, Menara Bina Darulaman Berhad
Lebuhraya Darulaman

05100 Alor Setar

Kedah, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 731 3978

Fax: (604) 731 2439

Email:  kedah@mida.gov.my

PULAU PINANG

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
4.01, 4th Floor, Menara Boustead Penang
39 Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah 10050 Pulau
Pinang, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 228 0575

Fax: (604) 228 0327

E-mail: penang@mida.gov.my

PERAK

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
4th Floor, Perak Techno Trade Centre (PTTC)
Bandar Meru Raya

Off Jalan Jelapang

P.O.Box 210

30720 Ipoh

Perak, Malaysia

Tel: (605) 5269 962 / 961

Fax: (605) 5279 960

E-mail: perak@mida.gov.my

MELAKA

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
3rd Floor, Menara MITC Kompleks MITC
Jalan Konvensyen

75450 Ayer Keroh

Melaka, Malaysia

Tel: (606) 232 2877

Fax: (606) 232 2875

E-mail: melaka@mida.gov.my

NEGERI SEMBILAN

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Suite 13.01 & 13.02

13th Floor Menara Zurich

70200 Seremban

Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia

Tel: (606) 762 7921

Fax: (606)-762 7879

E-mail: nsembilan@mida.gov.my

JOHOR

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
No. 5, Tingkat 13, Menara Tabung Haji
Jalan Ayer Molek

80000 Johor Bahru

Johor, Malaysia

Tel: (607) 224 5500/ 226 5057

Fax: (607) 224 2360

E-mail: johor@mida.gov.my
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MIDA STATE OFFICES

PAHANG

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Tingkat 10 KLM, Menara Zenith
P.OBox 178

Jalan Putra Square 6, Putra Square
25200 Kuantan

Pahang, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 513 7334

Fax: (609) 513 7333

E-mail: pahang@mida.gov.my

KELANTAN

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Aras 5-C, Menara Pejabat Kelantan Trade
Centre, Jalan Bayam

15000 Kota Bharu

Kelantan, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 748 3151

Fax: (609) 744 7294

E-mail:  kelantan@mida.gov.my

SELANGOR

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
22nd Floor, Wisma MBSA Persiaran
Perbandaran

40000 Shah Alam

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 5518 4260

Fax: (603) 5513 5392

E-mail:  selangor@mida.gov.my

TERENGGANU

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
5th Floor, Menara Yayasan Islam Terengganu
Jalan Sultan Omar

20300 Kuala Terengganu

Terengganu, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 622 7200

Fax: (609) 623 2260

E-mail: terengganu@mida.gov.my

SABAH

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Lot D9.4 & D9.5, 9TH Floor

Block D, Bangunan KWSP Karamunsing
88100 Kota Kinabalu

Sabah, Malaysia

Tel: (6088) 211 411

Fax: (6088) 211 412

Email:  sabah@mida.gov.my

SARAWAK

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Room 404, 4th Floor, Bangunan Bank Negara
No.147, Jalan Satok, P.O.Box 716

93714 Kuching

Sarawak, Malaysia

Tel: (6082) 254 251/237 484

Fax: (6082) 252 375

E-mail: sarawak@mida.gov.my
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MIDA OVERSEAS OFFICES

ASIA-PACIFIC

SINGAPORE

Consul (Investment)/Director

High Commission of Malaysia

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
No.7, Temasek Boulevard

26-01, Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038987

Tel: (65) 6835 9326/ 9580/7069

Fax: (65) 6835 7926

E-mail:  singapore@mida.gov.my

AUSTRALIA

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate of Malaysia (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 6, 16 Spring Street

Sydney NSW 2000, Australia

Tel: (6102) 9251 1933

Fax: (6102) 9251 4333

E-mail: sydney@mida.gov.my

PEOPLE'’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
SHANGHAI

Consul (Investment)/Director
Consulate General of Malaysia
(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment

Development Authority

Units 807-809, Level 8, Shanghai Kerry
Centre, No.1515, Nanjing Road (West)
Shanghai 200040

People’s Republic of China

Tel: (8621) 6289 4547

Fax: (8621) 6279 4009

E-mail:  shanghai@mida.gov.my

GUANGZHOU

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit 1804B-05

Citix Plaza Office Tower

233 Tianhe Be Road, Guangzhou

510610, China

Tel: (8620) 8752 0739

Fax: (8620) 8752 0753

E-mail: guangzhou@mida.gov.my

BEIJING

Counselor (Investment)/Director
Embassy of Malaysian (Investment Section)
Malaysian Investment

Development Authority

Unit C, 12th Floor, Tower A

Gateway Plaza

No. 18 Xiaguangli

East Third Ring North Road

Chaoyang District, 100600 Beijing, China
Tel: (8610) 8440 0071/0072

Fax: (8610) 8440 0076

Email:  beijing@mida.gov.my

JAPAN

TOKYO

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
32F, Shiroyama Trust Tower

4-3-1, Toranomon, Minato-Ku

Tokyo 105-6032, Japan

Tel: (813) 5777 8808

Fax: (813) 5777 8809

E-mail: tokyo@mida.gov.my

OSAKA

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Mainichi Intencio 18-F

3-4-5, Umeda, Kita-ku

Osaka 530-0001, Japan

Tel: (816) 6451 6661

Fax: (816) 6451 6626

E-mail: osaka@mida.gov.my
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MIDA OVERSEAS OFFICES

INDIA

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate General of Malaysia
(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
81 & 87, 8th Floor, 3rd North Avenue
Maker Maxity

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E) Mumbai
400051, India

Tel: (9122) 2659 1155/ 1156

Fax: (9122) 2659 1154

E-mail: mumbai@mida.gov.my

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

Counselor (Investment)

Embassy of Malaysia (Investment Section)
17th Floor, SC Bank Korea Limited Building
47, Jongro

Jongro-gu

Seoul 110-702

Republic of Korea

Tel: (822) 7336130/ 6131

Fax: (822) 7336132

E-mail:  seoul@mida.gov.my

TAIWAN

Director (Investment)

Malaysian Friendship & Trade Centre
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
12F, Suite A, Hung Kuo Building

167, Tun Hua North Road,Taipei

105 Taiwan

Tel: (8862) 2713 5020/ 2718 6094
Fax: (8862) 2514 7581

E-mail: taipei@mida.gov.my

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Consul (Investment)/Director

Consulate General of Malaysia

(Investment Section) Malaysia Trade Centre
Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Unit 2205, 22nd Floor, Tower A

Business Central Tower, Dubai Media City
(P.O. Box 502876) Dubai

United Arab Emirates

Tel: (9714) 4343 696 / 697

Fax: (9714) 4343 698

E-mail: dubai@mida.gov.my

EUROPE

GERMANY

FRANKFURT

Consul (Investment)/Director
Consulate General of Malaysia
(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Level 9, HAT 64, Bleichstrasse 64-66
60313 Frankfurt Am Main, Germany
Tel: (4969) 8700 679-0

Fax: (4969) 7680 708-20
E-mail: frankfurt@mida.gov.my

FRANCE

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
42, Avenue Kleber

75116 Paris, France

Tel: (331) 4727 3689 / 6696

Fax: (331) 4755 6375

E-mail:  paris@mida.gov.my

TURKIYE

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
APA-GIZ Plaza

Buyukdere Caddesi

No. 191, Level 12, No:24

34330 Levent - istanbul

Turkiye

Tel: (90212) 905 1100

E-mail: istanbul@mida.gov.my

MUNICH

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
6th Floor, Birkleinhaus

Burkleinstrasse 10

80538 Munich, Germany

Tel: (4989) 2030 0430

Fax: (4989) 2030 0431/5

E-mail:  munich@mida.gov.my
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MIDA OVERSEAS OFFICES

ITALY

Consul (Investment)/Director
Consulate of Malaysia
(Investment Section)

2nd Floor, Via Albricci 9
20122 Milan (MI), Italy

Tel: (3902) 8909 3824
Fax: (3902) 8909 545 418
E-mail: milan@mida.gov.my

SWEDEN

Economic Counsellor

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
Embassy of Malaysia

Karlavaegen 37

P.O. Box 26053

S-10041 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel: (468) 791 7942

Fax: (468) 791 8761

E-mail:  stockholm@mida.gov.my

UNITED KINGDOM

Consul (Investment)/Director

High Commission of Malaysia

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
17 Curzon Street

London W1J 5HR

United Kingdom

Tel: (4420) 7493 0616

Fax: (4420) 7493 8804

E-mail: london@mida.gov.my

NORTH AMERICA

SAN JOSE

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
226, Airport Parkway, Suite 480

San Jose, California 95110

United States of America

Tel: (1408) 392 0617/8

Fax: (1408) 392 0619

E-mail: sanjose@mida.gov.my

CHICAGO

Director

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
John Hancock Centre, Suite 1810

875, North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, lllinois 60611

United States of America

Tel: (1312) 787 4532

Fax: (1312) 787 4769

E-mail: chicago@mida.gov.my

NEW YORK

Consul (Investment)/Director
Consulate General of Malaysia
(Investment Section)

Malaysian Investment Development Authority
313 East, 43rd Street

New York, New York 10017
United States of America

Tel: (1212) 687 2491

Fax: (1212) 490 8450

E-mail: newyork@mida.gov.my
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STATE GOVERNMENT OFFICES

PERLIS

Office of the State of Perlis

Level 1, Perlis State Legislative Assembly
Complex

01000 Kangar

Perlis, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 973 8800

Fax: (604) 977 5863

E-mail:  korporat@perlis.gov.my
Website: www.perlis.gov.my

KEDAH

Kedah State Secretary’s Office
Level 4, Block B, Wisma Darul Aman
05503 Alor Setar

Kedah, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 774 4000

Fax: (604) 774 4166

E-mail: portal@kedah.gov.my
Website: portal.kedah.gov.my

PULAU PINANG

Office of the Penang State Government
Level 25, Building KOMTAR

10503 Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 262 1957/264 2020

Fax: (604) 263 4940

E-mail: webmaster@penang.gov.my
Website: www.penang.gov.my

PERAK

Perak State Secretary Office
Bangunan Perak Darul Ridzuan

Jalan Panglima Bukit Gantang Wahab
30000 Ipoh

Perak, Malaysia

Tel: (605) 209 5000

Fax: (605) 255 5026

E-mail: prosuk@perak.gov.my
Website: www.perak.gov.my

NEGERI SEMBILAN

Negeri Sembilan State Secretariat Office
5th Floor, Block A, JIn Dato’ Abdul Malek,
Wisma Negeri

70503 Seremban

Negeri Sembilan, Malaysia

Tel: (606) 7659911

Fax: (606)767 3728

E-mail: mbns@ns.gov.my

Website: www.ns.gov.my

SELANGOR

Office of the State Government

Level 19, Bangunan Sultan Salahuddin
Abdul Aziz Shah

40503 Shah Alam

Selangor, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 554 47000

E-mail: webadmin@selangor.gov.my
Website: www.selangor.gov.my

MELAKA

Malacca Chief Minister's Department
Komplek, Sri Negeri,

Hang Tuah Jaya

75450 Ayer Keroh, Melaka, Malaysia
Tel: (606) 333 3333

E-mail: webmaster@melaka.gov.my
Website: www.melaka.gov.my

JOHOR

Johor State Secretary’s Office

Level 1, Bangunan Dato’ Jaafar Muhammad
Kota Iskandar, 79503 Nusajaya

Johor, Malaysia

Tel: (607) 266 6070 / 6071

Fax: (607) 290 8077 / 9955

E-mail:  sukpengurusan@johor.gov.my
Website: www.johor.gov.my

PAHANG

Pahang State Secretary Office

Level 1, Block C, Wisma Sri Pahang,
Jalan Masjid,

25000 Kuantan

Pahang, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 512 6600

Fax: (609) 515 6106

E-mail: webmaster@pahang.gov.my
Website: www.pahang.gov.my

TERENGGANU

Terengganu State Secretary Office

15th Floor, Wisma Darul Iman

20503 Kuala Terengganu

Terengganu, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 623 1957

Fax: (609) 625 1990

E-mail:  webmastersuk@terengganu.gov.my
Website: suk.terengganu.gov.my
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STATE GOVERNMENT OFFICES

KELANTAN SARAWAK

Kelantan State Secretary’s Office State Secretary’s Office

Block 6, Level 2, City Darulnaim, 20th Floor, Wisma Bapa Malaysia, Petra Jaya
15503 Kota Bharu 93502 Kuching

Kelantan, Malaysia Sarawak, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 748 1957 Tel: (6082) 440 127 / 440 222/

E-mail: portal@kelantan.gov.my 440333

Website: www.kelantan.gov.my Fax: (6082) 441 677

Website: www.ss.sarawak.gov.my
SABAH
Office of the Secretary of State Chief
Minister’s Department Level 6, Wisma
Innoprise
88817 Kota Kinabalu
Sabah, Malaysia
Tel: (6088) 328 000
Fax: (6088) 328 209
Website: www.skn.sabah.gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

NEGERI SEMBILAN

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SEREMBAN
Wisma Perbandaran, Jalan Yam Tuan
70990 Seremban

Tel: (606) 762 3381

Fax: (606) 7637 449

E-mail: aduan@mpsns.gov.my
Website: www.mpsns.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN NILAI
Peti Surat 52

71800 Nilai

Tel: (606) 7989 000

Fax: (606) 7997 300
E-mail:  mpnns@mpn.gov.my
Website: www.mpn.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN PORT DICKSON
KM 1, Jalan Pantai

71009 Port Dickson, N. Sembilan

Tel: (606) 6471 122

Fax: (606) 6474 984

E-mail:  mppdns@mppd.gov.my
Website: www.mppd.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH JELEBU

Pejabat Majlis Daerah Jelebu

Tingkat 1, Pusat Komersial MDJ

71600 Kuala Kelawang

Jelebu

Tel: (606) 6136 479 / 991

Fax: (606) 6137 515

E-mail: mdjelebu@mdjelebu.gov.my
Website: www.mdjelebu.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH JEMPOL

72120 Bandar Seri Jempol

Tel: (606) 4581 233 /4847
Fax: (606) 4585 800

E-mail:  mdjempol@mdijl.gov.my
Website: www.mdjl.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KUALA PILAH
Jalan Perpateh

72009 Kuala Pilah

Tel: (606) 4812 075

Fax: (606) 4811 042

E-mail: mdkp@mdkp.gov.my
Website: www.mdkp.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH REMBAU
Jalan Dato’ Maharaja Lela
71309 Rembau

Tel: (606) 6851 144
Fax: (606) 6855 117
E-mail: mdr@mdr.gov.my
Website: www.mdr.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH TAMPIN

73000 Tampin

Tel: (606) 4411 601/609

Fax: (606) 4413 001

E-mail: mdt@mdtampin.gov.my
Website: www.mdtampin.gov.my

JOHOR

MAJLIS BANDARAYA JOHOR BAHRU
Jalan Dato’Onn

P.O. Box 232, 80720 Johor Bahru

Tel: (607) 219 8000

Fax: (607) 2230619

E-mail:  info@mbjb.gov.my
Website: www.mbjb.gov.my

MAJLIS BANDARAYA ISKANDAR PUTERI
81300 Skudai, Johor Bahru

Tel: (607) 5555 000

Fax: (607) 5568 007

E-mail: admin@mpjbt.gov.my
Website: www.mbip.gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KLUANG
Wisma Maijlis Perbandaran Kluang,
Jalan Kota Tinggi,

86000 Kluang

Tel: (607) 7771 401

Fax: (607) 7713 209

E-mail: mpk@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mpkluang.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN BATU PAHAT
Jalan Pejabat, 83000 Batu Pahat

Tel: (607) 4341 045 /4341 944
Fax: (607) 4321 164

E-mail:  info@mpbp.gov.my
Website: www.mpbp.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KULAI
Jalan Pejabat Kerajaan, 81000 Kulai
Tel: (607) 6631 511

Fax: (607) 6632 407

E-mail: aduan.mpku@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mpkulai.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN MUAR
Locked Bag 516, 84009 Muar

Tel: (606) 9521 204 / 205/206
Fax: (606) 9522 691

E-mail: mpmuar@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mpmuar.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN PASIR GUDANG
Aras 19, Menara Agabah,

Jalan Bandar, 81700 Pasir Gudang

Tel: (607) 254 7777 / 2513720/ 21 /22
Fax: (607) 2515 260

E-mail: mppg@johor.gov.my

Website: www.mppg.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KOTA TINGGI
Jalan Padang 81900 Kota Tinggi
Tel: (607) 8831 004 / 8834 558
Fax: (607) 8834015

E-mail: mdkt@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdkt.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LABIS
85300 Labis, Segamat

Tel: (607) 9251 781

Fax: (607) 9251 308
E-mail: mdlbs@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdlabis.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH MERSING

NO. 1, Jalan Tun Dr Ismail,

86800 Mersing

Tel: (607) 7981 818/7981 980
Fax: (607) 7993 975

E-mail: mdmsg@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdmersing.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PONTIAN

Jalan Alsagoff, 82000 Pontian

Tel: (607) 6871 442

Fax: (607) 6873 131

E-mail: mdptn@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdpontian.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SEGAMAT
No 1, Jalan Abdullah, 85000 Segamat
Tel: (607) 9314 455 /931 2708
Fax: (607) 9312712

E-mail: mdsgt@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdsegamat.gov.my

LEMBAGA BANDARAN JOHOR
TENGGARA

81930 Bandar Penawar, Johor
Tel: (607) 884 3000

Fax: (607) 884 3000

E-mail:  kejora@kejora.gov.my
Website: www.lbjt.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SIMPANG RENGGAM
Pejabat MD Simpang Renggam,
86200 Simpang Renggam

Tel: (607) 7551 300
Fax: (607) 7551 302
E-mail: info@mdsrenggam.gov.my

Website: www.mdsrenggam.gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS DAERAH TANGKAK

P.O. Box 63, 84907 Tangkak, Ledang
Tel: (606) 9781 261 /9782 226
Fax: (606) 9782 670/ 9785 741
E-mail: mdtgk@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdtangkak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH YONG PENG

Km 1, Jalan Labis, 83700 Yong Peng, Batu
Pahat

Tel: (607) 4671 276

Fax: (607) 4671712

E-mail: mdyp@johor.gov.my
Website: www.mdyongpeng.gov.my

KEDAH

MAJLIS DAERAH BALING

09100 Baling

Tel: (604) 4701 800

Fax: (604) 4701 580

E-mail: mdbaling@mdbaling.gov.my
Website: www.mdbaling.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH BANDAR BAHARU

09800 Serdang
Tel: (604) 4077 264
Fax: (604) 4077 581

E-mail: mdbb@mdbb.gov.my
Website: www.mdbb.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KUBANG PASU
06000 Jitra

Tel: (604) 9183 300

Fax: (604) 9174 057

E-mail: admin@mdkubangpasu.gov.my
Website: www.kubangpasu.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PADANG TERAP
06300 Kuala Nerang

Tel: (604) 7866 328

Fax: (604) 7866 639

E-mail: mdptk@mdptk.gov.my
Website: www.mdptk.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PENDANG

Level 3, Wisma MDP, 06700 Pendang
Tel: (604) 7596 077

Fax: (604) 7596 709

E-mail: aduan@mdpendang.gov.my
Website: www.mdpendang.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SIK

08200 Sik

Tel: (604) 467 6000

Fax: (604) 469 5448

E-mail: admin@mdsik.gov.my
Website: www.mdsik.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH YAN

06900 Yan

Tel: (604) 4655 745

Fax: (604) 4655 990
E-mail: mdy@mdy.gov.my
Website: www.mdyan.gov.my

MAJLIS BANDARAYA ALOR SETAR
Jalan Kolam Air, 05675 Alor Setar
Tel: (604) 7332499 / 7300 458
Fax: (604) 7334377

E-mail: mbas@mbas.gov.my
Website: www.mbas.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KULIM
No.1, Lebuh Bandar 2, Bandar Putra
09000 Kulim

Tel: (604) 4325 225

Fax: (604) 4325 229

E-mail: info@mpkk.gov.my
Website: www.mpkk.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN LANGKAWI
BANDARAYA PELANCONGAN
Bandaraya Pelancongan, 07000
Kuah, Langkawi

Tel: (604) 9666 560

Fax: (604) 9666 158

E-mail:  ydp@mplbp.gov.my
Website: www.mplbp.gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SUNGAI PETANI
Kompleks Pejabat MPSPK, Jalan Patani
08000 Sungai Petani

Tel: (604) 4296 666

Fax: (604) 4296 655

E-mail: admin@mpspk.gov.my
Website: www.mpspk.gov.my

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Kulim Hi-Tech Park

3rd Floor, KHTP Business Centre
Tel: (604) 4032 420

Fax: (604) 4031 973
Website: www.khtp.com.my

KELANTAN

MAJLIS DAERAH BACHOK

16300 Bachok

Tel: (609) 7787 636

Fax: (609) 7789 533

E-mail: mdbachok@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdbachok.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH GUA MUSANG
18300 Gua Musang

Tel: (609) 9120 235

Fax: (609) 9121 044

E-mail: mdgm@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdgm.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH JELI

17600 Jeli

Tel: (609) 9440 023/ 063
Fax: (609) 9440 007 / 250
Website: www.mdjeli.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH DABONG

18200 Dabong

Tel: (609) 9663 345

Fax: (609) 9667 345

E-mail: mddabong@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mddabong.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KUALA KRAI
18000 Kuala Krai

JKR 60, Jalan Sultan Yahya Petra
Tel: (609) 960 2000

Fax: (609) 966 3284

E-mail: mdkk@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdkkrai.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH MACHANG

Jalan Tok Kemuning

18500 Machang

Tel: (609) 9751 076

Fax: (609) 9751 431

E-mail: mdm@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdmachang.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PASIR MAS
17000 Pasir Mas

Tel: (609) 7916 666/7916 777
Fax: (609) 7916 999

E-mail: mdpm@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdpmas.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PASIR PUTEH

16800 Pasir Puteh

Tel: (609) 7866 011 / 786 4294

Fax: (609) 7867 011

E-mail: setiausaha@mdpputeh.gov.my
Website: www.mdpputeh.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH TANAH MERAH
17500 Tanah Merah

Tel: (609) 9556 026

Fax: (609) 9556 826

E-mail: mdtm@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdtanahmerah.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH TUMPAT

16200 Tumpat

Tel: (609) 725 2224

Fax: (609) 725 6919

E-mail: mdtumpat@kelantan.gov.my
Website: www.mdtumpat.gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KOTA BHARU
BANDARAYA ISLAM

15000 Kota Bharu

Tel: (609) 7484 477

Fax: (609) 7486 026

E-mail:  kbtm@mpkb.gov.my
Website: www.mpkb.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KETEREH

16450 Kota Bharu

Tel: (609) 788 6112/ 7887 267
Fax: (609) 788 603

E-mail: mdk@mdketereh.gov.my
Website: www.mdketereh.gov.my

TERENGGANU

MAJLIS BANDARAYA KUALA
TERENGGANU

4 - 8 Floor, Menara Permint

Jalan Sultan Ismail, 20200 Kuala Terengganu
Tel: (609) 6271 111

Fax: (609) 6226 570

E-mail: mbkt@terengganu.gov.my
Website: www.terengganu.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KEMAMAN
Jalan Air Putih, 24000 Chukai

Tel: (609) 8597 777

Fax: (609) 8595 455

E-mail:  mpkemaman@mpkemaman.gov.my
Website: www.mpk.terengganu.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH BESUT

22200 Besut

Tel: (609) 6956 388

Fax: (609) 6956 199

E-mail: mdb@terengganu.gov.my
Website: mdb.terengganu.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN DUNGUN

Jalan Yahya Ahmad, 23000 Dungun

Tel: (609) 8481 931

Fax: (609) 8483 210

E-mail: mpdungun@terengganu.gov.my
Website: mpd.terengganu.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH HULU TERENGGANU
21700 Kuala Berang Hulu Terengganu
Tel: (609) 6811 466/ 149

Fax: (609) 6811 655

E-mail: mdht@terengganu.gov.my
Website: mdht.terengganu.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH MARANG

21600 Marang

Tel: (609) 6182 366

Fax: (609) 6182 490

E-mail: mdmarang@terengganu.gov.my
Website: mdm.terengganu.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SETIU

Wisma Maijlis Daerah Setiu,

22100 Bandar Permaisuri, Setiu

Tel: (609) 6099 377 / 434 / 757
Fax: (609) 6099 367

E-mail: mdsetiu@terengganu.gov.my
Website: mds.terengganu.gov.my

SELANGOR

MAJLIS BANDARAYA SHAH ALAM
No. 1, Wisma MBSA

Persiaran Perbandaran

40000 Shah Alam

Tel: (603) 5510 5133

Fax: (603) 55108010/5512 4414
E-mail: mbsa@mbsa.gov.my
Website: www.mbsa.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN AMPANG JAYA
Menara MPAJ, Jalan Pandan Utama
Pandan Indah

55100 Kuala Lumpur

Tel: (603) 4296 8000

Fax: (603) 4296 8050

E-mail: hotline@mpaj.gov.my
Website: www.mpaj.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KAJANG
Jalan Semenyih, 43000 Kajang

Tel: (603) 8737 7899

Fax: (603) 8737 7897

E-mail: aduan@mpkj.gov.my
Website: www.mpkj.gov.my
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MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KLANG
Bangunan Sultan Alam Shah,

Jalan Perbandaran 41675 Klang

Tel: (603) 3375 555 /3371 6044
Fax: (603) 3372 0344

E-mail: aduanmpk@mpklang.gov.my
Website: www.mpklang.gov.my

MAJLIS BANDARAYA PETALING JAYA
Jalan Yong Shook Lin, 46675 Petaling Jaya
Tel: (603) 7956 3544

Fax: (603) 7958 1494

E-mail:  info@mbpj.gov.my

Website: www.mbpj.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SELAYANG
Persiaran 3, Bandar Baru Selayang,
68100 Batu Caves

Tel: (603) 6126 5800

Fax: (603) 6138 8933

E-mail: aduanmps@mps.gov.my
Website: www.mps.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SUBANG JAYA
Persiaran Perpaduan, Jalan USJ 5

47610 Subang Jaya

Tel: (603) 8024 7700

E-mail: mpsj@mpsj.gov.my

Website: www.mpsj.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH HULU SELANGOR
Jalan Bukit Kerajaan, 44000 Kuala Kubu Baru
Hulu Selangor

Tel: (603) 6064 1331

Fax: (603) 6064 3991

E-mail: webmaster@amdhs.gov.my
Website: www.mdhs.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KUALA LANGAT
Jalan Morib, 42700 Banting

Tel: (603) 3187 2825/ 732
Fax: (603) 3187 9304

E-mail: admin@mdkl.gov.my
Website: www.mdkl.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KUALA SELANGOR
Jalan Masjid

45000 Kuala Selangor

Tel: (603) 3289 1439 /2075

Fax: (603) 3289 1101 /3386
E-mail:  ydp@mdks.gov.my
Website: www.mdks.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SABAK BERNAM
45300 Sungai Besar

Tel: (603) 3224 1655 / 1000
Fax: (603) 3224 2766 / 5399
E-mail: aduan@mdsb.gov.my
Website: www.mdsb.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SEPANG
Persiaran Semarak Api, Cyber 1
63200 Sepang

Tel: (603) 8319 0200

Fax: (603) 8319 0220

E-mail: aduan@mpsepang.gov.my
Website: www.mpsepang.gov.my

PERAK

MAJLIS BANDARAYA IPOH

Jalan Sultan Abdul Jalil, 30450 Ipoh
Tel: (605) 2083 333

Fax: (605) 2537 396 / 208 3530
E-mail: mbi@mbi.gov.my
Website: www.mbi.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH GERIK

Jalan Haji Meor Yahaya 33300 Gerik
Tel: (605) 7911 686 / 791 2305
Fax: (605) 7912 288

E-mail: mdg.gerik.gov.my
Website: www.gerik.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN TELUK INTAN
Jalan Speedy, 36000 Teluk Intan

Tel: (605) 6215 504

Fax: (605) 6212 446

E-mail: mpti@streamyx.gov.my
Website: www.mpti.gov.my
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MAJLIS DAERAH KERIAN

No 1, Wisma Maijlis Daerah Kerian, Jalan
Padang, 34200 Parit Buntar

Tel: (605) 7161 228

Fax: (605) 7169 268

E-mail: pentadbiran@mdkerian.gov.my
Website: www.mdkerian.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH BATU GAJAH

Jalan Haji Abdul Wahab, 31000 Batu Gajah
Tel: (605) 363 2020

Fax: (605) 3665 930

E-mail:  pentadbiran@mdbg.gov.my
Website: www.mdbg.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SELAMA

34100 Selama

Tel: (605) 8394 201

Fax: (605) 8394 377

E-mail: webmaster@mdselama.gov.my
Website: www.mdselama.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH TAPAH

Jalan Station, 35000 Tapah

Tel: (605) 4011 326

Fax: (605) 4012 288

E-mail: mdt@mdtapah.gov.my
Website: www.mdtapah.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH TANJONG MALIM
P.O. Box 59, 35900 Tanjung Malim
Tel: (605) 4563 410/20

Fax: (605) 4563 430/440

E-mail: mdtmalim@mdtm.gov.my
Website: www.mdtm.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN MANJUNG
Pejabat Majlis Perbandaran Manjung
Jalan Pinang Raja, 32040 Seri Manjung
Tel: (605) 6898 800

Fax: (605) 6882 102

E-mail: webmaster@mpm.gov.my
Website: www.mpm.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN TAIPING
Wisma Perbandaran, Taiping
34000 Taiping

Tel: (605) 8080 777

Fax: (605) 8053 000

E-mail: mpt@mptaiping.gov.my
Website: www.mptaiping.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KAMPAR

Jalan Iskandar, 31900 Kampar

Tel: (605) 467 1020/ 1030

Fax: (605) 467 1040

E-mail:  urusetia@mdkampar.gov.my
Website: www.mdkampar.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KUALA
KANGSAR

Jalan Taiping, 33000 Kuala Kangsar
Tel: (605) 7763 199

Fax: (605) 7761 004

E-mail: aduan@mpkkpk.gov.my
Website: www.mpkkpk.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LENGGONG

Jalan Alang Iskandar, 33400 Lenggong
Tel: (605) 7677 207

Fax: (605) 7677 002

E-mail:  urusetia@mdlg.gov.my
Website: www.mdlg.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PENGKALAN HULU
33100 Pengkalan Hulu

Tel: (604) 4778 148

Fax: (604) 4778 735

E-mail:  urusetia@mdph.gov.my
Website: www.mdph.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PERAK TENGAH
Ground Floor, Kompleks Pentadbiran
Daerah

Perak Tengah, 32610 Bandar Seri Iskandar
Tel: (605) 3712 088

Fax: (605) 371 2089

E-mail: admin@mdpt.gov.my
Website: www.mdpt.gov.my
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PERLIS

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KANGAR
No 192, Persiaran Jubli Emas, 01000 Kangar

Tel: (604) 9762 188 / 9762 688
Fax: (604) 9766 052
E-mail: mpkpls@mpkangar.gov.my

Website: www.mpkangar.gov.my

MELAKA

MAJLIS BANDARAYA

MELAKA BERSEJARAH

Bangunan Graha Makmor

No 1, Jalan Tun Abdul Razak

Air Keroh

75450 Melaka

Tel: (606) 285 9700

Fax: (606) 2325716

E-mail: webmaster@mbmb.gov.my
Website: www.mbmb.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN JASIN
77000 Jasin

Tel: (606) 5291 245 / 5291 994
Fax: (606) 5293 537

E-mail:  info@mpjasin.gov.my
Website: www.mpjasin.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN ALOR GAJAH

78000 Alor Gajah

Tel: (606) 333 3333

Fax: (606) 5564 909
E-mail: mpag@mpag.gov.my

Website: www.mpag.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN HANG TUAH
JAYA

75450 Ayer Keroh, Hang Tuah Jaya
Melaka

Tel: (606) 2323 773

Fax: (606) 2322 778

E-mail: admin@mphtj.gov.my
Website: www.mphtj.gov.my
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PAHANG

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN BENTONG
Jalan Ketari, 28700 Bentong

Tel: (609) 2221 148
Fax: (609) 2223 729
E-mail: mpb@mpbentong.gov.my

Website: www.mpbentong.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH BERA

28200 Bandar Bera

Tel: (609) 2553 870/ 871
Fax: (609) 2554 243

E-mail: majlis@mdbera.gov.my
Website: www.mdbera.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH CAMERON HIGHLANDS
P.O. Box 66, 39000 Tanah Rata

Tel: (605) 4911 455 /4912 097

Fax: (605) 4911 728

E-mail: majlis@mdcameron.gov.my
Website: www.mdcameron.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH JERANTUT

27000 Jerantut

Tel: (609) 2662 205

Fax: (609) 2661 545

E-mail: admin@mdjerantut.gov.my
Website: www.mdjerantut.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH MARAN

26500 Maran

Tel: (609) 4771 411 /412

Fax: (609) 4771 511

E-mail: aduan@mdmaran.gov.my
Website: www.mdmaran.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH PEKAN

26600 Pekan

Tel: (609) 4211 077

Fax: (609) 4221 954

E-mail: aduan@mdpekan.gov.my
Website: www.mdpekan.gov.my


mailto:mpkpls%40mpkangar.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mpkangar.gov.my 
mailto:webmaster%40mbmb.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mbmb.gov.my
mailto:info%40mpjasin.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mpjasin.gov.my
mailto:mpag%40mpag.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mpag.gov.my
mailto:admin%40mphtj.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mphtj.gov.my 
mailto:mpb%40mpbentong.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mpbentong.gov.my
mailto:majlis%40mdbera.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mdbera.gov.my
mailto:majlis%40mdcameron.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mdcameron.gov.my
mailto:admin%40mdjerantut.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mdjerantut.gov.my
mailto:aduan%40mdmaran.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mdmaran.gov.my
mailto:aduan%40mdpekan.gov.my?subject=
http://www.mdpekan.gov.my

92

STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS DAERAH RAUB

27600 Raub

Tel: (609) 3551 175

Fax: (609) 3554 270

E-mail:  ydpraub@pahang.gov.my
Website: www.mdraub.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN TEMERLOH
28000 Temerloh

Tel: (609) 2901 477 / 2901 777
Fax: (609) 2901 664

E-mail: aduan@mpt.gov.my
Website: www.mpt.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH ROMPIN

26800 Kuala Rompin

Tel: (609) 4146 677

Fax: (609) 4146 077

Website: www.mdrompin.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LIPIS

Kompleks Pejabat Kerajaan

27200 Kuala Lipis

Tel: (609) 3121 253

Fax: (609) 3123953

E-mail: mdlipis@pahang.gov.my
Website: www.mdlipis.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KUANTAN
Jalan Tanah Puteh, 25100 Kuantan
Tel: (609) 5121 666 /5121 555
Fax: (609) 5130 644

E-mail: aduan@mpk.gov.my
Website: www.mpk.gov.my

PULAU PINANG

MAJLIS BANDARAYA PULAU PINANG
Paras 7, Menara Komtar

Jalan Penang

10675 Pulau Pinang

P. PINANG

Tel: (604) 259 2020

Fax: (604) 262 6260

E-mail: aduan@mbpp.gov.my
Website: www.mbpp.gov.my

MAJLIS BANDARAYA SEBERANG PERAI
Jalan Perda Utama, Bandar Perda

14000 Bukit Mertajam

Tel: (604) 5497555

Fax: (604) 5389700

E-mail: webmaster@mpsp.gov.my
Website: www.mpsp.gov.my

WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

DEWAN BANDARAYA KUALA LUMPUR
Menara DBKL 1,

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Wilayah Persekutuan Kuala Lumpur

Tel: (603) 2617 9000

Fax: (603) 2698 0460

E-mail:  dbkl@dbkl.gov.my

Website: www.dbkl.gov.my

PERBADANAN LABUAN

Wisma Perbadanan Labuan

Peti Surat 81245

87022 Wilayah Persekutuan Labuan
Tel: (087) 408 600

Fax: (087) 428 997

E-mail: webmaster@p1.gov.my
Website: www.pl.gov.my

PERBADANAN PUTRAJAYA
Kompleks Perbadanan Putrajaya
24, Persiaran Perdana,

Presint 3, 62675 Putrajaya

Tel: (603) 8000 8000

Fax: (603) 8887 5000
E-mail:  ppjonline@ppj.gov.my
Website: www.ppj.gov.my

SABAH

DEWAN BANDARAYA KOTA KINABALU
No. 1, Jalan Bandaran 88675, Kota Kinabalu
Tel: (088) 521 800
Fax: (088) 219175
Website: www.dbkk.sabah.gov.my
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MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SANDAKAN
P.O. Box 221, 90702 Sandakan

Tel: (089) 275 400

Fax: (089) 272112

Website: www.mps.sabah.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN TAWAU
P.O.Box 412,91007 Tawau

Tel: (089) 701 698 / 701 699
Fax: (089) 701 604

Website: www.mpt.sabah.gov.my

PEJABAT DAERAH BEAUFORT
P.O.Box 181, 89808 Beaufort

Tel: (087) 211533

Fax: (087) 211 519

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/pd.bft

MAJLIS DAERAH BELURAN

P.O. Box 20, 90107 Beluran

Tel: (089) 511 255

Fax: (089) 511 272

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/mpbeluran

MAJLIS DAERAH KENINGAU

P.O. Box 181, 89008 Keningau

Tel: (087) 341 152

Fax: (087) 339 986

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.kgu

MAJLIS DAERAH KINABATANGAN

W.D.T No. 8, 90200 Kinabatangan

Tel: (089) 560 101 /102

Fax: (089) 560 109

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/
md.kinabatangan

MAJLIS DAERAH KOTA BELUD

P.O. Box 8, 89157 Kota Belud

Tel: (088) 976 529

Fax: (088) 976 627

E-mail: md.kb@sabah.gov.my
Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.kbd

MAJLIS DAERAH KOTA MARUDU

P.O. Box 129, 89108 Kota Marudu

Tel: (088) 661 163

Fax: (088) 661 323

E-mail:  jaiping.minsu@sabah.gov.my
Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.kmu

PEJABAT DAERAH KUALA PENYU
P.O. Box 27, 89747 Kuala Penyu

Tel: (087) 884 364/715

Fax: (087) 884 229

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/pd.kp

MAJLIS DAERAH KUNAK

P.O. Box 15, 91207 Kunak

Tel: (089) 851 201

Fax: (089) 851 206

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.kunak

PEJABAT DAERAH LAHAD DATU
P.O.Box 60165,91111 Lahad Datu

Tel: (089) 881 177/662

Fax: (089) 884518

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.kunak

PEJABAT DAERAH NABAWAN

P.O. Box 27, 89957 Nabawan

Tel: (087) 366 211

Fax: (087) 366 212

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/pd.nbw

PEJABAT DAERAH PAPAR

P.O. Box 177, 89608 Papar

Tel: (088)911 094

Fax: (088) 913 608

E-mail: md.ppr@sabah.gov.my
Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.ppr

MAJLIS DAERAH PENAMPANG

P.O. Box 80, 89507 Penampang

Tel: (088) 711712/711/713
Fax: (088) 712 588

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.ppg

PEJABAT DAERAH RANAU

P.O. Box 2, 89307 Ranau

Tel: (088) 875 253

Fax: (088) 876 754

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/pd.rnu

PEJABAT DAERAH SEMPORNA

P.O. Box 191307 Semporna

Tel: (089) 781 518 /663

Fax: (089) 781472

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/pd.sprn
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MAJLIS DAERAH SIPITANG

P.O. Box 28, 89857 Sipitang

Tel: (087) 821 701

Fax: (087) 821 284

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.spt

MAJLIS DAERAH TAMBUNAN

P.O. Box 31, 89657 Tambunan

Tel: (087) 770 132

Fax: (087) 774 441

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.tbn

MAJLIS DAERAH TENOM

P.O. Box 114, 89907 Tenom

Tel: (087) 735 553

Fax: (087) 737 552

E-mail:  Robert.Malangkig@sabah.gov.my
Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.tnm

MAJLIS DAERAH TUARAN

P.O. Box 580, 89208 Tuaran

Tel: (088) 788 218/ 550

Fax: (088) 787 573

E-mail: md.trn@sabah.gov.my
Website: www.sabah.gov.my/md.trn

LEMBAGA BANDARAN KUDAT
P.O. Box 201, 89057 Kudat

Tel: (088) 624 600

Fax: (088) 613 002

Website: www.sabah.gov.my/lbk

MAJLIS DAERAH PITAS
P.O.Box 47, 89100 Pitas
Tel: (088) 622 163
Fax: (082) 622 163

MAJLIS DAERAH PUTATAN

Dewan Mini, Pejabat Daerah Putatan
88200 Putatan

Tel: (088) 772 823

Fax: (088) 772 825

MAJLIS DAERAH TONGOD
Pejabat Pos Mini Tongod
Peti Surat 38, 89300 Tongod
Tel: (087) 748828

Fax: (087) 748827

SARAWAK

DEWAN BANDARAYA KUCHING UTARA
Bukit Siol, Jalan Semariang, Petra Jaya
93050 Kuching

Tel: (082) 446 688

Fax: (082) 446 414

E-mail: aduanbku@dbku.gov.my
Website: www.dbku.gov.my

MAJLIS BANDARAYA KUCHING SELATAN
Jalan Padungan

93675 Kuching

Tel: (082) 354 200

Fax: (082) 417 372

E-mail:  request@mbks.gov.my
Website: www.mbks.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS BANDARAYA MIRI

Jalan Raja

98000 Miri

Tel: (085) 433 501

Fax: (085) 415 486

E-mail:  mbm@miricouncil.gov.my
Website: www.miricouncil.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN PADAWAN
Kota Padawan, Batu 10

Jalan Penrissen

93250 Kuching

Tel: (082) 615 566

Fax: (082)611832/612 888
E-mail:  mpp@tm.net.my

Website: www.mpp.gov.my

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN SIBU
No 1, Jalan Sanyan

P.O. Box 557

96007 Sibu

Tel: (084) 333 411

Fax: (084) 320 240

E-mail: smc@smc.gov.my
Website: www.smc.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH BAU

Jalan Ong Guan Cheng

94000 Bau

Tel: (082) 763 128

Fax: (082) 763 545

E-mail: mdbau@sarawaknet.gov.my
Website: www.baudc.sarawak.gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS DAERAH BETONG

Bangunan Kubu Rentap

95700 Betong

Tel: (083) 472701

Fax: (083) 472192

E-mail: betongdc@gmail.com
Website: www.betongdc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH DALAT & MUKAH
Jalan Wawasan

P.O. Box 68

96400 Mukah

Tel: (084)871622/3

Fax: (084) 871 041

E-mail: aidens@sarawak.gov.my

Website: www.mukah-dalatdc.sarawak.gov.

my

MAJLIS DAERAH KANOWIT

Jalan Kubu

P.O.Box 1

96700 Kanowit

Tel: (084) 752 093

Fax: (084) 752 695

E-mail:  kdcict@tm.net.my

Website: www.kanowitdc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH KAPIT

P.O.Box 57

96800 Kapit

Tel: (084) 796 266

Fax: (084) 796 323

Website: www.kapitdc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LAWAS
P.O.Box 80

98857 Lawas

Tel: (085) 284 001

Fax: (085) 285 485

E-mail: mdllawas@tm.net.my
Website: www.lawasdc.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LIMBANG
P.O.Box 390

98708 Limbang

Tel: (085) 211 288

Fax: (085) 212577
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MAJLIS DAERAH LUAR BANDAR SIBU
Level 18, Wisma Sanyan

Jalan Sanyan

96008 Sibu

Tel: (084) 336 077

Fax: (084) 324 694

E-mail: mdlbs@sarawaknet.gov.my
Website: www.srdc.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LUBOK ANTU

Jalan Penghulu, Imong Anak Awan

95800 Engkilili Bahagian Sri Aman

Tel: (083) 563 015

Fax: (083) 563 144

E-mail: said@sarawak.gov.my

Website: www.lubokantudc.sarawak.gov.
my

MAJLIS DAERAH LUNDU

94500 Lundu

Tel: (082) 735 501

Fax: (082) 735035

Website: www.lundudc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH MARADONG & JULAU

Jalan Mahkamah

96507 Bintangor

Tel: (084) 693 288

Fax: (084) 693 973

E-mail: mdmjadm@pd.jaring.my

Website: www.maradong-julaudc.sarawak.
gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH MARUDI
Peti Surat 374, Marudi

98058 Baram

Tel: (085) 755 755

Fax: (085) 755 336
E-mail: cio@marudidc-org
Website: www.marudidc.org

MAJLIS DAERAH MATU & DARO

96250 Matu, BahagianMukah

Tel: (084) 832 233

Fax: (084) 832 343

Website: www.matu-darodc.sarawak.
gov.my
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STATE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

MAJLIS PERBANDARAN KOTA

SAMARAHAN

94300 Kota Samarahan

Tel: (082) 671 023

Fax: (082) 671 342

E-mail: mdshan@sarawaknet.gov.my

Website: www.samarahandc.sarawak.
gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SARATOK

P.O.Box 73

95400 Saratok

Tel: (083) 436 104

Fax: (083) 436 511

E-mail:  saratokdc@sarawak.gov.my
Website: www.saratokdc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SARIKEI

Jalan Nyelong

96100 Sarikei

Tel: (084) 651 201

Fax: (084) 658 623

E-mail: mdsarikei@sarawak.gov.my
Website: www.sarikeidc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SERIAN

No 1, Jalan Bunga Tanjung

94700 Serian

Tel: (082) 874154 /155

Fax: (082) 874 799

E-mail: mdserian@sarawak.gov.my
Website: www.seriandc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SIMUNJAN

Gunung Ngeli New Service Centre

94800 Simunjan

Tel: (082) 803610

Fax: (082) 803 785

E-mail: mdssimu@sarawak.gov.my
Website: www.simunjandc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SRI AMAN

Peti Surat 78

95007 Sri Aman

Tel: (083) 322072

Fax: (083) 320 829

Website: www.sriamandc.sarawak.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH SUBIS

98150 Bekenu

Tel: (085) 719018

Fax: (085) 719 527

Website: www.mdsubis.sarawak.gov.my

LEMBAGA KEMAJUAN BINTULU
(PERBANDARAN)

Wisma Bintulu

No 1, Jalan Tanjung Kidurong
P.O.Box 55

97007 Bintulu

Tel: (086) 332011

Fax: (086) 332 255

E-mail: bda@bda.gov.my
Website: www.bda.gov.my

MAJLIS DAERAH LIMBANG

P.O. Box 390

98708 Limbang

Tel: (085) 211 288

Fax: (085) 212577

E-mail: Imndc@limbangdc.gov.my
Website: www.limbangdc.gov.my
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STATE IMMIGRATION DEPARTMENT OFFICES

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Selangor
Tingkat 2, Kompleks PKNS

40550 Shah Alam Selangor Darul Ehsan
Tel: (603) 5519 0653

Faks: (603) 5519 0414

Pejabat Imigresen Wilayah Persekutuan
Kuala Lumpur

Kompleks Kementerian Dalam Negeri (KDN),
No.69,Jalan Sri Hartamas 1,

50480 Jalan Duta, Kuala Lumpur

Tel: (603) 6201 2423

Faks: (603) 6201 1191

Jabatan Imigresen Malaysia

Negeri Johor Darul Takzim,

Kompleks Kementerian Dalam Negeri, Jalan
Setia Tropika,

Taman Setia Tropika, Kempas

81200 Johor Bahru

Tel: (607) 233 8400

Faks: (607) 234 4292

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Pulau Pinang
Jalan Kelasah

13700 Bandar Seberang Jaya

Pulau Pinang

Tel: (604) 397 3011

Faks: (604) 398 2759

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Sabah
Aras 1-4, Blok B,

Kompleks Pentadbiran Kerajaan
Persekutuan

Jalan UMS, 88300 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah
Tel: (6088) 488 700

Faks: (6088) 488 800

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Sarawak
Alamat Tingkat 1 & 2, Bangunan Sultan
Iskandar, Jalan Simpang Tiga

93550 Kuching, Sarawak

Tel: (6082) 230 280

Faks: (6082) 428 606

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Perak

Aras 2-4, Kompleks Pejabat Kementerian
Dalam Negeri Persiaran Meru Utama
Bandar Meru Raya, Jelapang

30020 Ipoh, Perak Darul Ridzuan

Tel: (605) 501 7100

Faks: (605) 501 7121

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Kedah
Tingkat 1-2, Bangunan KDN

Pusat Pentadbiran Kerajaan Persekutuan
06550 Bandar Muadzam Shah Alor Setar,
Kedah Darul Aman

Tel: (604) 733 3302

Faks: (604) 7331752

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Melaka
Alamat Aras 1-3, Blok Pentadbiran
Kompleks

Kementerian Dalam Negeri Jalan Seri
Negeri

75450 Ayer Keroh, Melaka

Tel: (606) 232 2662

Faks: (606) 232 2654

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Sembilan
Alamat Tingkat 2 & 4,

Wisma Persekutuan Jalan Datuk Abdul Kadir
70000 Seremban, Negeri Sembilan

Tel: (606) 762 0000

Faks: (606) 763 2491

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Pahang
Alamat Kompleks KDN Bandar Indera
Mahkota

25200 Kuantan

Pahang Darul Makmur

Tel: (609) 571 7999

Faks: (609) 573 6407

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Terengganu
Alamat Tingkat 1,

Wisma Persekutuan Jalan Sultan Ismail
20200 Kuala Terengganu

Tel: (609) 622 1424 /622 5951

Faks: (609) 623 6682
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STATE IMMIGRATION DEPARTMENT OFFICES

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Kelantan
Aras 2, Wisma Persekutuan, Jalan Bayam
15550 Kota Bharu

Kelantan Darul Naim

Tel: (609) 748 2120

Faks: (609) 744 0200

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Johor

Tingkat 1-3 & 8-14, Block 1

Kompleks Kementerian Dalam Negari (KDN)
Taman Setia Tropika

81200 Johor Bahru, Johor

Tel: (607) 233 8400

Faks: (607) 234 4292

Pejabat Imigresen Negeri Perlis

Aras 1 &2,

Kompleks Kementerian Dalam Negari (KDN)
Perlis,Persiaran Wawasan, Mukim Seriab,
01000 Kangar, Perlis.

Tel: (604) 976 2636

Faks: (604) 977 0946

Pejabat Imigresen Wilayah Persekutuan
Labuan

Unit E002, Tingkat 1, Aras Podium
Kompleks Ujana Kewangan

Jalan Merdeka, Peti Surat 174

87008 Wilayah Persekutuan Labuan

Tel: (6087) 425 307

Faks: (6087) 414 990

Quick Reference



LIST OF UNIVERSITIES / INSTITUTES CARRYING OUT CLINICAL TRIALS

UNIVERSITY OF MALAYA

Assistant Registrar Faculty of Medicine
Universiti Malaya

50603 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 7967 6686

Fax: (603) 7967 8841

SCIENCE UNIVERSITY OF MALAYSIA
Assistant Registrar

Research and Ethics Committee Pusat
Pengajian Sains Perubatan Universiti Sains
Malaysia

16150 Kubang Kerian

Kelantan, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 767 3000

Fax: (609) 765 3370

E-mail: ashalim@usm.my

Website: www.medic.usm.my

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF MALAYA
Secretariat of Research Committee and
Ethics Committee,

Faculty of Medicine

Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia

Jalan Yaacob Latif, Bandar Tun Razak
56000 Cheras, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 9145 5555

Fax: (603) 9145 6640

E-mail:  prohukm@ppukm.ukm.edu.my
Website: www.ppukm.ukm.my

INTERNATIONAL ISLAMIC UNIVERSITY
MALAYSIA

Deputy Dean (Postgraduate and Research)
Kulliyah of Medicine

International Islamic University Malaysia
Bandar Indera Mahkota Campus

Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah

25200 Kuantan

Pahang, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 570 4000

Fax: (609) 571 6770

E-mail: medicine@iium.edu.my
Website: www.iium.edu.my/medicine

NATIONAL HEART INSTITUTE
(Institut Jantung Negara)
Secretary of Ethical Committee
National Heart Institute

145, Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 2617 8200
E-mail:  heart@ijn.com.my
Website: www.ijn.com.my

UNIVERSITI MALAYSIA SARAWAK
Deputy Dean (Research)

Fakulti Perubatan dan Sains Kesihatan
Universiti Malaysia Sarawak

Jalan Datuk Mohd Musa

94300 Kota Samarahan

Sarawak, Malaysia

Tel: (6082) 581 000/581 388

Fax: (6082) 665 088

Website: www.fmhs.unimas.my
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LIST OF CENTRES CARRYING OUT BIOEQUIVALENCE STUDIES

CENTRE FOR DRUG RESEARCH
Universiti Sains Malaysia Minden
1180 Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 653 3888 / 6583 444
Fax: (604) 656 8669
Email:  dir_cdr@usm.my

CLINICAL INVESTIGATION CENTRE (CIC)
13th Floor, Main Tower

University Malaya Medical Centre
Lembah Pantai

59100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 7949 2351
Fax: (603) 7954 1904
Email:  cic_staff@eum.edu.my

Website: www.clinicalinvestigationcentre.com

INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL UNIVERSITY
No. 126, Jalan Jalil Perkasa 19

Bukit Jalil

57000 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: (603) 8656 7228

Fax: (603) 8656 7299

Email:  imu@imu.edu.my

Website: www.imu.edu.my

CLINICAL TRIALS UNIT

Pusat Pengajian Sains Perubatan
Kampus Cawangan Kelantan
16150 Kubang Kerian

Kelantan, Malaysia

Tel: (609) 765 1700/ 1711
Fax: (609) 765 3370

Email:  ppsp2kb.usm.my

GLEANEAGLES CLINICAL RESEARCH
CENTRE

4th Flr. Gleaneagles Medical Centre
No.1, Jalan Pangkor

10050 Pulau Pinang, Malaysia

Tel: (604) 228 5760/ 227 6111 (ext
426)

Fax: (604) 228 5715

Email:  chowlee@pc.jaring .my

MALAYSIAN INSTITUTE OF
PHARMACEUTICALS AND
NUTRACEUTICALS

Block 5-A, Halaman Bukit Gambir
11700 Penang, Malaysia

Tel : (604) 6521 200
Fax: (604) 6563 020
Email: admin@ipharm.gov.my

Website: www.ipharm.gov.my
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FREE ZONES

FREE INDUSTRIAL ZONE

No Free Industrial Zone Authority

1. | Pelabuhan Pasir Gudang, Johor Johor Port Berhad

2. I(:’I:e;?;olt;hanTanjung Pelepas, Johor Pelabuhan Tanjung Pelepas Sdn Bhd

3. Fgg:ﬁ;‘an i1 el oo Pelabuhan Tanjung Pelepas Sdn Bhd

4, Fg?:::)hanTanjung Pelepas, Johor Pelabuhan Tanjung Pelepas Sdn Bhd

5. | Tanjung Bin, Johor Johor Port Berhad

6. Igiﬁzr:]gé:ql’ﬁ,rlj)gﬂgrAntarabangsa Senai Airport Terminal Services

7. gz:::/pj‘gﬁg:t Sl s e, AT Senai Airport City Sdn Bhd

8. .?.sgf;lﬁijsﬁ:rcny Fasa Satu, Mukim Senai Airport City Sdn Bhd

9. |Batu Berendam, Melaka (Fasa I) Majlis Bandaraya Melaka Bersejarah

10. | Batu Berendam, Melaka (Fasa Il) Majlis Bandaraya Melaka Bersejarah

11. | Batu Berendam, Melaka (Fasa Ill) Majlis Bandaraya Melaka Bersejarah

12. | Tanjung Kling, Melaka Majlis Bandaraya Melaka Bersejarah

13. | Seberang Perai, Pulau Pinang Majlis Perbandaran Seberang Perai

14. | Bayan Lepas, Pulau Pinang (Fasa l) Majlis Bandaraya Pulau Pinang

15. | Sama Jaya, Kuching, Sarawak gegggags\:iaa: Pembangunan Perindustrian
16. | Jelapang, Perak Majlis Bandaraya Ipoh

17. | Kinta, Perak Majlis Bandaraya lpoh

18. | Sungai Way, WPKL Majlis Bandaraya Petaling Jaya

19. [ Ulu Klang WPKL Maijlis Perbandaran Ampang Jaya
20. | Port Klang Free Zone (PKFZ) Selangor Port Klang Free Zone

21. | Telok Panglima Garang Selangor Majlis Daerah Kuala Langat
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FREE TRADE ZONE

No

1.

Free Commercial Zone

Stulang Laut, Johor

Authority

Majlis Bandaraya Johor Bahru

Pelabuhan Pasir Gudang, Johor

Johor Port Berhad

Pelabuhan Tanjung Pelepas, Johor
(Fasal)

Pelabuhan Tanjung Pelepas Sdn Bhd

Terminal 2, Pelabuhan Johor, Pasir
Gudang, Johor

Johor Port Berhad

Tanjung Langsat, Johor Bahru, Johor

Johor Corporation

Rantau Panjang, Kelantan

Majlis Daerah Pasir Mas

Pengkalan Kubor, Kelantan

Maijlis Daerah Tumpat

Dermaga Air Dalam, Pulau Pinang

Suruhanjaya Pelabuhan Pulau Pinang

Kargo MAS, Pulau Pinang

Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad

10.

Kompleks Kargo Udara Kedua (KKUK),
Pulau Pinang

Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad

11.

Bukit Kayu Hitam, Kedah

Maijlis Daerah Kubang Pasu

12.

Pekan Bukit Kayu Hitam, Kedah

Majlis Daerah Kubang Pasu

13.

Pelabuhan Utara, Selangor

Lembaga Pelabuhan Klang

14.

Pelabuhan Barat, Selangor

Lembaga Pelabuhan Klang

15.

Pelabuhan Selatan, Selangor

Lembaga Pelabuhan Klang

16.

Port Klang Free Zone (PKFZ), Selangor

Port Klang Free Zone

17.

MILS Logistik Hub, Selangor

Meriah Selalu Sdn Bhd

18.

Lapangan Terbang Antarabangsa
Kuala Lumpur

Malaysia Airports Holdings Berhad

19.

Tasik Kenyir, Terengganu

Lembaga Kemajuan Terengganu Tengah

20.

Pelabuhan Kuantan, Pahang

Lembaga Pelabuhan Kuantan

21.

Pulau Layang-Layang
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